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STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR

SUITE 500 (651) 296-2551 (Voice)

z 525 PARK STREET (651) 296-4755 (Fax)
REBECCA OTTO SAINT PAUL, MN 55103-2139 state.auditor@state.mn.us (E-mail)
STATE AUDITOR 1-800-627-3529 (Relay Service)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Commissioners
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
(MPHA) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the MPHA’s management.  Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the MPHA as of December 31, 2011, and the changes in its
financial position and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Required Supplementary Information as listed in the
table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. In
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accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
of the MPHA. The supplementary information, including the Financial Data Schedule and
Actual Modernization Cost Certificate required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The supplementary information is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. The supplementary information relating to fiscal year
2011 has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011, taken as a whole.

We also previously audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, the MPHA’s basic financial statements as of and for the 15-month
period ended December 31, 2009, and for the year ended December 31, 2010 (neither presented
herein), and have issued our reports thereon dated September 21, 2010, and September 27, 2011,
respectively, which contained unqualified opinions on the basic financial statements. The Actual
Modernization Cost Certificate includes cumulative information from these previous audits and
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 2009 and the
2010 financial statements. The prior periods’ information in the Actual Modernization Cost
Certificate has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the 2009 and
2010 basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare those financial statements or to those financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the amounts from prior periods included in the cumulative
information on the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole for the 15-month period ended
December 31, 2009, and for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Page 3



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 21, 2012, on our consideration of the MPHA'’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

/sIRebecca Otto /sIGreg Hierlinger
REBECCA OTTO GREG HIERLINGER, CPA
STATE AUDITOR DEPUTY STATE AUDITOR

September 21, 2012
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
(Unaudited)

This section of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority’s (MPHA) annual financial report
presents our Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the MPHA'’s financial
performance during the fiscal year ended on December 31, 2011. The MD&A is designed to
assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, to provide an overview of the
MPHA'’s financial activity and position, and to identify financial trends and concerns.

Since this section is designed to focus on the current year’s activities, resulting changes, and
currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the MPHA’s financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivable increased by $9.2 million, or 383 percent, from the
2010 amount. This amount represents the remaining funds from the American Recovery
and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and Replacement Housing Factor grants that MPHA
received and loaned to the Heritage Park Investment Trust, in conjunction with the Heritage
Park Senior Services Center (HPSSC) project to build the senior community center. The
principal of $11,652,100 is due in September 2035.

e Capital grants decreased by $10.9 million, or 34 percent. The decrease is mostly the result
of decreased funding from ARRA grants as most of the modernization projects were
completed in 2010.

AGENCY OVERVIEW

The MPHA is supported largely by HUD. The MPHA’s mission is to provide decent, safe, and
affordable housing to low-income and special needs populations. The MPHA uses the enterprise
fund method for financial reporting. This presentation is designed to be corporate-like in that all
business-type activities are consolidated into one agency-wide total. While detailed sub-fund
information is not presented, separate accounts are maintained for each program or grant to
control and manage money for particular purposes or to demonstrate that the MPHA is properly
using specific appropriations and grants. The Financial Data Schedule, presented in the
Supplementary Information section of the financial statements, provides a balance sheet and
income statement by program as required by HUD. Although the Financial Data Schedule
presents several programs, the major operations include administering a Housing Choice
Voucher Program and managing and operating public housing rental property.
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On May 13, 2010, the MPHA formed a non-profit affiliate organization, Heritage Park Senior
Services Center (HPSSC). The HPSSC’s purpose is to provide a fully-accessible, multi-purpose
senior community center to serve elderly public housing residents and other elderly persons and
to support the mission of the MPHA. The HPSSC is presented on these financial statements as a
blended component unit of the MPHA, meaning that the HPSSC’s financial transactions are
combined with the MPHA’s transactions in accordance with the prescribed generally accepted
accounting principles.

Housing Choice Voucher Program

The MPHA administers a Housing Choice Voucher Program with federal funds received from
HUD. The Housing Choice Voucher Program is the federal government’s major program for
assisting very low-income families, the elderly, and the disabled to afford decent, safe, and
sanitary housing in the private market. Since housing assistance is provided on behalf of the
family or individual, participants are able to find their own housing, including single-family
homes, townhouses, and apartments.

A family issued a housing voucher is responsible for finding a suitable housing unit of the
family’s choice where the owner agrees to rent under the program. A housing subsidy is paid to
the landlord directly by the MPHA on behalf of the participating family. The family then pays
the difference between the actual rent charged by the landlord and the amount subsidized by the
program. Under certain circumstances, a family may use its voucher to purchase a modest home.

Eligibility for a housing voucher is determined based on the total annual gross income and
family size and is limited to U.S. citizens and specified categories of non-citizens who have
eligible immigration status. In general, the family’s income may not exceed 50 percent of the
median income for the county or metropolitan area in which the family chooses to live. By law,
the MPHA must provide 75 percent of its vouchers to applicants whose incomes do not exceed
30 percent of the area median income.

The MPHA spent $41.1 million of rent subsidy funding provided for Housing Choice VVouchers
by HUD in 2011 and averaged 4,561 housing choice vouchers under lease per month, a one
percent decrease in usage from the 2010 level.

For the fifth consecutive year, the MPHA was recognized by HUD as a “high performer” under
HUD’s Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP). SEMAP measures the
performance of the public housing agencies (PHAS) that administer the Housing Choice Voucher
Program in 14 key areas. The 14 indicators of performance show whether PHAs help eligible
families to afford decent rental units at a reasonable subsidy cost as intended by federal housing
legislation.
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Public Housing Program

Public housing was established to provide decent and safe rental housing for eligible low-income
families, the elderly, and persons with disabilities. The MPHA’s public housing comes in all
sizes and types, from scattered single-family houses to high-rise apartments for elderly families.
There are approximately 5,900 households living in public housing units managed by the
MPHA, including 753 single-family homes, 184 townhouse units, and 4,958 high-rise apartment
units. HUD provides federal aid to the MPHA so that the MPHA can manage the housing for
low-income residents at rents they can afford. Eligibility for public housing is determined based
on the total family’s annual gross income and is limited to U.S. citizens and specified categories
of non-citizens who have eligible immigration status.

In 1998, the Congress established a new Operating Fund Program for public housing. Among
other changes was the requirement that all PHAs of 250 or more units convert to asset
management, “consistent with the norms in the broader multifamily management industry.”
HUD required that the MPHA implement asset management by 2008. The core elements or
building blocks of HUD’s asset management include project-based budgeting, accounting, and
management.

In 2007, the MPHA was one of the first housing authorities in the country to implement HUD’s
asset management regulations. As the first step in the conversion to asset management, the
MPHA established nine asset management projects or clusters of properties grouped in a manner
to promote efficient and effective management. MPHA’s asset management projects are based
on geographical proximity and housing type (family, high-rise, or privately-owned). The
Financial Data Schedule presents the financial results of each asset management project
separately.

One of the other major changes under asset management is the requirement that PHAs now
charge a reasonable management fee to asset management projects and programs for central
office costs rather than allocating these costs to each program. In accordance with HUD
regulations, the MPHA established a Central Office Cost Center which performs all of the
MPHA'’s general overhead tasks and, for this service, receives fees from HUD programs and
projects. The Financial Data Schedule discretely presents the financial results of the central
office.

In addition to federal aid for the operation of public housing, HUD also provides the MPHA with
capital grant funds for public housing modernization and new public housing unit development.
The MPHA’s 41 high-rise apartment buildings were predominantly built in the 1960s and early
1970s and, historically, it annually spends close to $10 million in modernization work. In 2011,
the MPHA spent nearly $20 million in public housing modernization and development. The
increase to twice the normal level of spending was related to the funding flexibility under the
Moving to Work Program and additional funding provided by ARRA.
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The MPHA'’s public housing program continued to show high occupancy levels in 2011, with
annual occupancy of 99 percent of all available public housing units. In addition, the MPHA
was once again designated as a “high performer” by HUD for the management of the public
housing program - the fifteenth consecutive year of such a distinction.

Moving to Work Demonstration Program

On January 29, 2008, the MPHA executed a Moving to Work (MTW) agreement with HUD.
MTW is a demonstration program for PHASs that provides them the opportunity to design and
test innovative, locally-designed strategies that use federal dollars more efficiently, help
residents find employment and become self-sufficient, and increase housing choices for
low-income families. MTW gives PHAs exemptions from many existing public housing and
voucher rules and more flexibility with how they use their federal funds.

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009

The ARRA was signed into law by President Obama on February 17, 2009. This legislation was
enacted to provide a stimulus to the U.S. economy in the wake of an economic downturn. In
2009, the MPHA was awarded $18.2 million in Capital Fund Program grants and successfully
competed for and obtained three additional grants totaling over $31 million.

Sources and Uses of Funds

The following charts present a breakdown of the MPHA’s 2011 sources and uses of funds. The
sources and uses presentation is another method of looking at how the MPHA is utilizing the
resources provided to manage its housing programs. It differs slightly from the financial
statement in Exhibit 2. The difference is that depreciation expense, which does not result in a
cash disbursement, is not included, but capital expenditures, which do require a cash outlay, are
included. Cash proceeds and disbursements related to debt service are also included.

As in previous years, the MPHA was heavily financed from the federal government. In 2011,
federal grants and subsidies made up 84 percent of the MPHA’s sources of funds. These funds
were provided for general program operation, capital uses for both improvements for existing
structures and new public housing development, and Section 8 housing assistance subsidies. The
percentage of funding provided from capital grants increased from 13 percent of the sources in
2008 to 21 percent of total sources in 2009 and 2010, and to 25 percent in 2011. The increase in
capital grants primarily relates to capital funding from ARRA and the decision to accelerate
capital spending given the financial flexibility afforded by the MTW Program.
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2011 Sources of Funds

Other Revenues Tenant Revenue -
and Grants Rents and Other
5% 12%
Federal - Section 8 gegf;:L_
HAP Subsidy perating
Subsidies and
37%
Grants
28%
Federal - Capital
Grants
18%
Sources of Funds
Tenant revenue - rents and other 12% $ 14,970,584
Federal - operating subsidies and grants 28 34,173,792
Federal - capital grants 18 21,003,114
Federal - Section 8 HAP subsidy 37 45,020,704
Other revenues and grants 5 5,386,358
Total Sources $ 120,554,552

The $120 million in sources of funds is 19 percent less than 2010, a year in which MPHA
received significant ARRA funding and borrowed $28 million to implement energy conservation
measures throughout MPHA’s public housing properties.

The majority of uses were for housing assistance payments (HAP) to Section 8 landlords, which
made up 35 percent of uses in 2011 compared to 28 percent in 2010. Uses for public housing
capital improvements decreased from 43 percent of total uses in 2010 to 29 percent of total uses
in 2011. The large decrease in capital improvements is the result of the capital improvements for
energy conservation which began and were completed in 2010.
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2011 Uses of Funds
Materials and

Salaries and Contracted
Benefits Services
18% 9% Utilities
/’/ 4%
Housing
Capital Assistance
29% Payments
35%
Other
5%
Uses of Funds
Salaries and benefits 18% $ 21,947,433
Materials and contracted services 9 11,469,432
Utilities 4 5,201,811
Housing assistance payments 35 43,704,828
Other 5 5,583,705
Capital 29 35,803,951
Total Uses $ 123,711,160

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
MPHA'’s finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business. These statements include:

e Statement of Net Assets which presents information on all of the MPHA’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases
or decreases in net assets usually serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position
of the MPHA is improving or deteriorating. The Statement of Net Assets is shown as
Exhibit 1.

e Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets which presents information
showing how the MPHA’s net assets changed during the most recent period. This statement
shows the total revenues and total expenses of the MPHA, and the difference between them
is the MPHA’s net income. This statement is shown as Exhibit 2.
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e Statement of Cash Flows which presents changes in cash and cash equivalents resulting
from operations, capital and noncapital financing activities, and investing activities. The
Statement of Cash Flows is shown as Exhibit 3.

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information essential to the full
understanding of the data provided in the MPHA'’s other basic financial statements. The Notes
to the Financial Statements can be found on pages 21 through 34 of this report.

COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The following table provides a comparative analysis of the MPHA’s financial position as of the
fiscal years ending December 31, 2010 and 2011. This table provides a snapshot of the MPHA’s
economic resources (assets), the claims on these resources (liabilities) by outside creditors, and
the net resources (equity) available to the MPHA.

Statement of Net Assets

(Millions)
Variance
2011 2010 (%)
Assets
Current and other assets $ 46.1 $ 51.4 (10)
Noncurrent assets 277.2 247.2 12
Total Assets $ 323.3 $ 298.6 8
Liabilities
Current liabilities $ 12.7 $ 14.5 (12)
Long-term liabilities 44.8 35.1 28
Total Liabilities $ 57.5 $ 49.6 16
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 222.4 $ 211.8 5
Restricted net assets 4.4 51 (14)
Unrestricted net assets 39.0 32.1 21
Total Net Assets $ 265.8 $ 249.0 7

In 2008, the MPHA implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions. Please see Note 7 on pages 32 through 34 for further information.
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Current and other assets decreased over 2010 levels by $5.3 million or 10 percent. MPHA’s cash
and investments decreased by $6.1 million, or 13 percent, over 2010, while the amount due from
other governmental units increased by $500,000, or 12 percent. MPHA had completed work
near the end of the fiscal year that was not yet reimbursed from other governmental units. In
2011, there were more projects that were funded from other governmental units than in 2010.

Capital assets increased by 8 percent in 2011. The majority of the MPHA'’s assets (82 percent)
are capital assets which consist of 41 high-rise apartment buildings, over 920 single-family or
townhome units, and 2 administrative buildings. As presented in the Change in Capital Assets
Schedule, the capital asset additions of $35.8 million were offset by $15.1 million of
depreciation on capital assets. Capital asset additions included $18.7 million of modernization of
existing public housing units and capital equipment and $15.8 million in new housing and
community center developments funded by ARRA.

Change in Capital Assets

(Millions)

Beginning Balance as of December 31, 2010 $ 244.8
Additions 35.8
Depreciation (15.1)

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2011 $ 265.5

Most of the MPHA’s capital assets are in the form of public housing buildings depreciated over
39 years and capital improvements to these buildings depreciated over 20 years.

Total liabilities increased in 2011 by $8 million or 16 percent. Current liabilities decreased by
$1.7 million, or 12 percent. Long-term liabilities increased by $9.7 million, or 28 percent. In
2009, the MPHA entered into a $28.4 million, 19.75-year capital lease for capital improvements
that are expected to result in enough energy consumption savings to amortize the debt. The debt
proceeds were made available under a line of credit, and the MPHA withdrew $2.8 million in
2009 from this line. The remaining $25.6 million was disbursed to the MPHA in 2010. The
MPHA paid $2 million in principal and interest, leaving the remaining balance of $28.2 million.

The Heritage Park Senior Services Center (HPSSC), a blended component unit of the MPHA,
entered into an agreement with New Markets Investment, LLC in 2010 to borrow funds for the
construction of a senior community center. At the completion of the construction, the HPSSC
intends to sublease the community center to the MPHA for providing services primarily to
low-income senior citizens who reside in MPHA properties. The construction note calls for the
HPSSC to repay the principal amount of $15.2 million or so much thereof advanced, together
with interest at an annual rate of 0.795 percent. As of December 31, 2011, New Markets
Investment, LLC had advanced $15.2 million. This transaction increased long-term liabilities.
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Total net assets increased by 7 percent from 2010. The largest portion of the MPHA’s net assets
is in capital assets, net of related debt. Capital assets, net of related debt, comprise 84 percent of
the total net assets and increased by $10.5 million. These net assets mainly represent the
buildings that the MPHA utilizes in housing low-income individuals and families in the Public
Housing Program. The increase results from the investment in 2011 of capital improvements in
public housing and public housing development funded through ARRA.

The MPHA'’s unrestricted net assets increased by $6.9 million, or 21 percent, over 2010.
Restricted net assets decreased by $733 thousand or 14 percent, over 2010.

Total net assets increased by $16.7 million, which includes a $10.5 million increase in capital
assets, net of related debt, a $6.9 million increase in unrestricted net assets, and a $733 thousand
decrease in restricted net assets. The restricted and unrestricted net assets balance combined
totaled $37.3 million in 2010 and increased to $43.4 million in 2011. The reason for this
increase is due to increased ARRA funding that MPHA received and loaned to the Heritage Park
Investment Trust, in conjunction with the HPSSC project for the construction of the community
center.

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The MPHA receives its operating revenues to support its operating expenditures from rental
charges, federal government subsidies and grants provided through HUD, and the City of
Minneapolis. The MPHA also receives funding from HUD for capital improvement
expenditures and the development of public housing units. The following table summarizes and
compares the changes related to the MPHA'’s operating and capital transactions between fiscal
years 2011 and 2010.

Statement of Revenues and Expenses

(Millions)
Variance
2011 2010 (%)
Revenues

Tenant revenue - rents and other $ 15.0 $ 14.8 1
Federal - Section 8 rent subsidy 45.0 44.2 2
Federal - other operating subsidies and grants 34.2 28.0 22
Investment income and other revenue 4.0 14 186
Total Revenues 3 98.2 $ 88.4 11

(Unaudited) Page 13



Variance

2011 2010 (%)
Expenses
Administrative $ 16.9 $ 16.6 2
Tenant services 1.0 0.9 11
Utilities 5.7 6.5 (12)
Maintenance 12.8 12.3 4
Protective services 2.2 2.7 (19)
General 51 3.8 34
HAP 43.7 419 4
Depreciation 15.1 10.9 39
Total Expenses $ 1025 $ 95.6 7
Net Income (Loss) Before Contributions $ (4.3 $ (7.2) (40)
Federal - capital grants 21.0 31.9 (34)
Change in Net Assets $ 16.7 $ 24.7 (32)

Revenues to support operations increased $9.8 million, or 11 percent, from 2010. Section 8 rent
subsidy increased $800 thousand, or 2 percent, while other operating subsidies and grants
increased $6.2 million, or 22 percent. Most of the $6.2 million increase came from additional
ARRA funding of approximately $5.1 million. Similar to previous years, the MPHA operating
revenues primarily came from federal grants and subsidies (81 percent), with Section 8 rent
subsidy comprising 46 percent of the MPHA’s 2011 revenues. Section 8 rent subsidy is used to
pay private landlords for the difference between the market rent and the amount of rent the
Section 8 family pays.

Total expenses were $6.9 million, or 7 percent, more in 2011. General expenses were
$1.3 million, or 34 percent higher, than 2010. There was specialized (infrastructure) capital
work in the amount of $594 thousand while completing the construction of the HPSSC on behalf
of the City of Minneapolis and Hennepin County. MPHA paid $240 thousand more in interest
related to debt on energy improvements. Insurance premiums increased by $107 thousand.
Protective services decreased $500 thousand, or 19 percent. Protective services were decreased
mostly due to the lack of funding provided by the City of Minneapolis, which had provided
funding in prior years. Depreciation expense increased by $4 million as a result of the addition
of $79 million to buildings from the closeout of both capital and ARRA grants.

Federal capital grants decreased $10.9 million, or 34 percent, from 2010. The decrease is mostly

the result of decreased funding from ARRA grants as most of the modernization work was
completed in 2010.
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MPHA anticipates that funding will be significantly reduced in 2012. As most of the ARRA
grant funded activities were expended in 2010 and 2011, it is expected that 2012 will show a
significant decline in federal resources. Additionally, MPHA is expected to experience a
reduction in public housing operating subsidy and public housing capital grants based on 2012
Federal Appropriation Bills. Funding for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program is
expected to remain at amounts similar to 2011.

CONTACTING THE MPHA’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the MPHA’s finances and to
demonstrate the MPHA’s accountability for the appropriations and grants that it receives. If you
have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority, ATTN: Finance Department, 1001 Washington Avenue
North, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401.
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Tenant receivables - net
Interest receivable
Due from other governmental units
Prepaid items
Miscellaneous receivable
Restricted assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Interest receivable
Due from other governmental units

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Long-term receivables

Capital assets
Land (not depreciated)
Buildings and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Construction in progress

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Total capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total Assets

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$

EXHIBIT 1

4,342,524
27,319,791
241,940
226,231
2,389,740
635,744
248,316

7,310,098
1,537,899

41
1,846,839

46,099,163

11,652,100

32,538,309
383,135,797
(207,201,750)

57,076,440

265,548,796

277,200,896

323,300,059
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA
EXHIBIT 1
(Continued)

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Liabilities

Current liabilities - payable from current assets

Accounts payable $ 5,513,645
Salaries/benefits payable 2,460,596
Due to other governmental units 643,120
Deferred revenue 434,793
Accrued claims 459,868
Capital lease payable 495,229
Accrued interest payable 106,410
Other current liabilities 21,249
Total current liabilities - payable from current assets $ 10,134,910

Current liabilities - payable from restricted assets

Accounts payable $ 1,678,455
Tenant security deposits 926,434
Total current liabilities - payable from restricted assets $ 2,604,889
Total current liabilities $ 12,739,799

Noncurrent liabilities

Capital lease payable $ 27,742,210
Notes payable 15,247,000
Other noncurrent liabilities 658,373
Net OPEB payable 1,139,652
Total noncurrent liabilities $ 44,787,235
Total Liabilities $ 57,527,034
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets - net of related debt $ 222,355,169
Restricted for
Other purposes 4,390,900
Unrestricted 39,026,956
Total Net Assets $ 265,773,025

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. Page 17



MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Operating Revenues
Tenant rental revenue
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative
Tenant services
Utilities
Ordinary maintenance and operations
Protective services
General
Housing assistance payments
Depreciation
Casualty losses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment income
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets
Interest expense
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (loss) before contributions
Capital contributions
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - January 1

Net Assets - December 31

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

EXHIBIT 2

14,970,584
79,991,735
3,279,524

98,241,843

16,932,613
983,403
5,650,669
11,883,432
2,249,583
3,566,112
43,704,828
15,099,006
918,975

100,988,621

(2,746,778)

215,407
(185,011)
(1,594,304)

(1,563,908)

(4,310,686)

21,003,114

16,692,428

249,080,597

265,773,025
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from tenants and other customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Intergovernmental receipts
Housing assistance payments
Casualty losses

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Capital contributions
Acquisition of capital assets
Proceeds of note
Loan issued
Interest paid on capital debt
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Purchase of investments
Interest received
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at January 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents at December 31

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to the Statement of Net Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

EXHIBIT 3

$ 18,187,625
(21,212,975)
(21,600,811)

$ (24,626,161)

$ 78,898,381
(43,704,828)
(918,975)

$ 34,274,578

$ 20,811,761
(36,067,912)
10,164,668
(9,241,910)
(1,555,892)

13,690

$  (15,875,595)

$ 44,878,989
(38,144,806)

144,755

$ 6,878,938
$ 651,760
11,000,862

$ 11,652,622

$ 4,342,524
7,310,098

$ 11,652,622
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

EXHIBIT 3
(Continued)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities

Operating income (loss) 3 (2,746,778)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
(Increase) decrease in allowance for uncollectible accounts $

(57,436)
Intergovernmental revenues (79,991,735)
Housing assistance payments 43,704,828
Depreciation expense 15,099,006
Casualty losses 918,975
Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in assets
Tenant receivables 55,691
Prepaid items (136,370)
Miscellaneous receivable (80,751)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable (1,437,411)
Salaries/benefits payable 19,079
Due to other governmental units 18,878
Tenant security deposits 20,013
Accrued claims (29,000)
Other/accrued liabilities 16,850

Total adjustments 3 (21,879,383)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 3 (24,626,161)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. Page 20
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Reporting Entity

The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority (MPHA) is a public non-profit corporation
created by resolution of the City of Minneapolis under the Minnesota Housing and
Redevelopment Act of 1947. On June 1, 1986, the City of Minneapolis, by way of
Ordinance Chapter 420, created the MPHA. The MPHA existed from that point as a
separate entity but with an administrative contract with the Minneapolis Community
Development Agency (MCDA), which provided administrative services to operate the
MPHA. This relationship continued until August 10, 1990, when the Minneapolis City
Council adopted final guidelines to make possible a complete separation of the two
entities. On April 7, 1991, the MPHA separated from the MCDA and has since operated
as an independent agency. The MPHA’s primary operations are the development,
comprehensive improvement, and operation of Low-Rent Public Housing and the
administration of Housing Assistance Payment (Section 8) programs for low-income
persons. These programs are financed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD).

The MPHA is governed by a nine-member Board of Commissioners appointed by the
Mayor and City Council of Minneapolis. The Board is organized with a chair, vice chair,
and secretary.

Blended Component Unit

The Heritage Park Senior Services Center (HPSSC) was incorporated in Minnesota in
2010. This non-profit corporation’s purpose is to provide a fully-accessible, multi-purpose
senior community center, which will include a health clinic, a fitness center to support
health and wellness, an adult day program, and an office space and programming space for
social service providers. It will also include a large multi-purpose gathering space for
social service providers and a gathering space to engage seniors in a variety of social
activities. The non-profit corporation is governed by a ten-member Board of Directors;
the Directors are identical to the MPHA’s Board of Commissioners, with the addition of
the MPHA’s Executive Director. Although legally separate, the HPSSC is, in substance,
part of the MPHA’s operations. Separate financial statements for the HPSSC can be
obtained from Heritage Park Senior Services Center, Inc., ATTN: Finance Department,
1001 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401.
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

B.

Basis of Presentation

The MPHAs accounts are organized as an enterprise fund. The operations are accounted
for with a set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, net assets,
revenues, and expenses. Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that provide
a service to the public financed by charges to users of that service and activities where the
periodic measurement of net income is deemed appropriate for capital maintenance,
public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The MPHA'’s enterprise fund is accounted for on the flow of economic resources
measurement focus. Accounting records are maintained on the accrual basis of
accounting, under which revenues are recorded when they are earned and expenses are
recorded when the corresponding liabilities are incurred.

Property taxes are imposed nonexchange transactions. Revenues from property taxes
collected for the MPHA by the City of Minneapolis are recognized in the period for which
the taxes were levied.

The MPHA applies all applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements as well as all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board
pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The MPHA'’s cash and cash equivalents (including restricted assets) are considered to be
cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of
three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments
Investments are stated at fair value as required by GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. The

fair value of investments is based on quoted market prices. Short-term investments are
valued at cost, which approximates fair value.

Page 22



MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

F.

Tenant Receivables

Tenant receivables have been shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts of
$206,577.

Due From/To Other Governmental Units

Amounts represent receivables and payables related to grants from other federal, state, and
local governments for program administration.

Inventory

Inventories are valued at cost, and the MPHA uses the first-in, first-out flow assumption in
determining cost. The MPHA uses the consumption method to record inventory expenses.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets are those whose use is restricted, generally for capital purposes, either
legally or by grant agreement. Corresponding obligations are shown as current liabilities
payable from restricted assets. Restricted amounts are related to development and
improvement grant programs and to resources related to energy bond funds. Tenant
security deposits reflect amounts which may eventually be returned to tenants and are
reported as an equal and offsetting restricted asset and liability.

Capital Assets

Land, buildings and structures, and equipment are recorded as capital assets on the
statement of net assets. The MPHA defines capital assets as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $500 and an estimated useful life of at least three years.
Purchased capital assets are stated at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded
at estimated fair value at the date of donation. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed and are added to the cost basis of
the asset improved.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or
materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

J.

Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation on capital assets is charged as an expense over the following periods using
the straight-line method.

Assets Years
Buildings 39
Building improvements 20
Furniture and equipment 3-7

Accumulated depreciation is offset against the original cost of the capital assets on the
statement of net assets.

Compensated Absences

Vacation leave is expensed when earned, and a vacation benefit payable is recorded as a
current liability. In addition, certain employees qualify for a sick leave severance benefit
paid at termination. Sick leave severance is expensed when vested. For all compensated
absences, the liability is valued using pay rates in effect at the end of the MPHA’s fiscal
year.

Equity Classifications

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

1. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings (net of unspent related debt proceeds, if any)
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets.

2. Restricted net assets - consists of net assets with constraints placed on their use either
by: (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

3. Unrestricted net assets - all other net assets that do not meet the definition of
“restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

L. Eaquity Classifications (Continued)

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the MPHA’s
policy to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted resources as needed.

M. Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

The MPHA distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating revenues
and expenses. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary activity’s principal
ongoing operations.  Operating revenues include tenant rental revenue and
intergovernmental operating grants since they constitute the MPHA’s ongoing operations.
Operating expenses include the cost of services, administrative expenses, and depreciation
on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

2. Deposits and Investments

Reconciliation of the MPHA'’s total deposits, cash on hand, and investments to Exhibit 1

follows:

Current cash and cash equivalents $ 4,342,524
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 7,310,098
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 11,652,622
Current investments $ 27,319,791
Restricted investments 1,537,899
Total investments $ 28,857,690
Total Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments - Exhibit 1 $ 40,510,312

Deposits
Checking and savings $ 11,648,617
Petty cash and change funds 4,005
Certificates of deposit 1,505,684
Total deposits $ 13,158,306
Investments 27,352,006
Total Deposits and Investments $ 40,510,312
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Deposits

The MPHA is authorized by Minn. Stat. §8 118A.02 and 118A.04 to designate a depository for
public funds and to invest in certificates of deposit. The MPHA is required by Minn. Stat.
8 118A.03 to protect deposits with insurance, surety bond, or collateral. The market value of
collateral pledged shall be at least ten percent more than the amount on deposit at the close of
the financial institution’s banking day, not covered by insurance or bonds.

Authorized collateral includes treasury bills, notes and bonds; issues of U.S. government
agencies; general obligations rated “A” or better and revenue obligations rated “AA” or better;
irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank; and certificates of
deposit. Minnesota statutes require that securities pledged as collateral be held in safekeeping
in a restricted account at the Federal Reserve Bank or in an account at a trust department of a
commercial bank or other financial institution that is not owned or controlled by the financial
institution furnishing the collateral.

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a financial institution
failure, the MPHA’s deposits may not be returned to it. As of December 31, 2011,
deposits in financial institutions, reported as components of cash, cash equivalents, and
investments, had a carrying value of $13,154,301. Bank balances were $14,081,352, of
which $500,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and $13,581,352 was
covered by collateral.

The MPHA’s policy for custodial credit risk for deposits is to maintain compliance with
Minnesota statutes that require the MPHA’s deposits be protected by insurance, surety
bond, or pledged collateral. As of December 31, 2011, the MPHA’s deposits were not
exposed to custodial credit risk.
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

2.

Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Investments

The MPHA may invest in the following types of investments as authorized by Minn. Stat.
88 118A.04 and 118A.05:

1)

@)

(3)

4)
()

(6)

securities which are direct obligations or are guaranteed or insured issues of the United
States, its agencies, its instrumentalities, or organizations created by an act of Congress,
except mortgage-backed securities defined as “high risk” by Minn. Stat. 8 118A.04,
subd. 6;

mutual funds through shares of registered investment companies provided the mutual
fund receives certain ratings depending on its investments;

general obligations of the State of Minnesota and its municipalities, and in certain state
agency and local obligations of Minnesota and other states provided such obligations
have certain specified bond ratings by a national bond rating service;

bankers’ acceptances of United States banks;

commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries that
is rated in the highest quality category by two nationally recognized rating agencies and
matures in 270 days or less; and

with certain restrictions, in repurchase agreements, securities lending agreements, joint
powers investment trusts, and guaranteed investment contracts.

Custodial Credit Risk for Investments

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, the MPHA will not be able to recover the value of

investment or collateral securities in the possession of an outside party. The MPHA does
not have a policy on custodial credit risk for investments. At December 31, 2011, all
investments, evidenced by individual securities, are registered in the name of the MPHA.
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

2.

Deposits and Investments

Investments (Continued)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in the market interest rates will adversely affect
the fair value of an investment. The MPHA has no formal investment policy that limits
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from
increasing interest rates. The MPHA minimizes its exposure to interest rate risk by
investing in both short-term and long-term investments and by timing cash flows from
maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly
over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

The following table presents the MPHA'’s investment balances at December 31, 2011, and
information relating to interest rate risk:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Fair Value Less Than 1 1-5
Investments

Federal Home Loan Banks $ 5,997,947 $ 4,975,597 $ 1,022,350
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 6,308,368 504,010 5,804,358
Federal National Mortgage Association 11,557,180 - 11,557,180
Federal Farm Credit Banks 3,015,000 2,015,440 999,560
Repurchase agreements 473,511 473,511 -

Total Investments $ 27,352,006 $ 7,968,558 $ 19,383,448

Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation
to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a
nationally recognized statistical rating organization. HUD and the MPHA investment
policies, along with state law, limit the MPHA’s investment choices. State law limits
investments to securities that are direct obligations or are guaranteed or insured issues of
the United States, its agencies, its instrumentalities, or organizations created by an act of
Congress, except mortgage-backed securities defined as “high risk” by Minn. Stat.
8 118A.04, subd. 6. As of December 31, 2011, the investments in U.S. government
securities were guaranteed by the United States and were not considered to be “high risk”
as defined by state statute.
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MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

3.

Deposits and Investments

Investments

Credit Risk (Continued)

All U.S. government agency securities were rated Aaa by Moody’s Investors Service.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss that may be caused by the MPHA’s
investment in a single issuer. The MPHA places no limit on the amount it may invest in
any one approved issuer. Investments in any one issuer that represent five percent or more

of the MPHA’s investments are as follows:

Issuer

Federal National Mortgage Association
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

Federal Home Loan Banks
Federal Farm Credit Banks

Capital Assets

Percentage
(%)

42.25
23.06
21.93
11.02

Capital assets activity for the MPHA for the year ended December 31, 2011, was as follows:

Capital assets not depreciated
Land $
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not depreciated $

Capital assets depreciated
Buildings $
Furniture and equipment

Total capital assets depreciated $

Beginning Ending

Balance Increase Decrease Balance
32,538,309 - $ - 32,538,309
103,416,424 35,163,201 81,503,185 57,076,440
135,954,733 35,163,201 $ 81,503,185 89,614,749
289,511,153 79,480,926 $ - 368,992,079
13,000,493 2,886,390 1,743,165 14,143,718
302,511,646 82,367,316 $ 1,743,165 383,135,797
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3.

Capital Assets (Continued)

Less: accumulated depreciation for
Buildings
Furniture and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets depreciated - net

Capital Assets - Net

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2011, was $15,099,006.

Long-Term Debt

Capital Leases

Beginning Ending
Balance Increase Decrease Balance
$ 183,861,991 $ 13,674,301 $ - 197,536,292
9,785,213 1,424,705 1,544,460 9,665,458
$ 193,647,204 $ 15,099,006 $ 1,544,460 207,201,750
$ 108,864,442 $ 67,268,310 $ 198,705 175,934,047
$ 244,819,175 $ 102,431,511 $ 81,701,890 265,548,796

During the 15-month period ended December 31, 2009, the MPHA entered into a 237-month
(19.75-year) capital lease to acquire certain energy-efficient assets and make improvements to
existing MPHA assets designed to improve energy efficiency. Capital lease repayments are
financed as a result of savings realized from lowered energy costs and special energy
allowances from HUD. As of December 31, 2010, the MPHA had acquired $28,429,608 in
land, structures, and equipment through this capital lease. The MPHA began repaying on this

lease in 2010.

The future minimum lease obligations as of December 31, 2011, are as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending
December 31

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017 - 2021
2022 - 2026
2027 - 2031

Total

Principal Interest Total
$ 495,229 $ 1,570,931 2,066,160
581,036 1,540,982 2,122,018
673,496 1,506,051 2,179,547
773,048 1,465,756 2,238,804
880,152 1,419,683 2,299,835
6,307,610 6,173,140 12,480,750
10,437,466 3,868,426 14,305,892
8,089,402 667,000 8,756,402
$ 28,237,439 $ 18,211,969 46,449,408
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Notes Payable

The HPSSC, a blended component unit of the MPHA, entered into an agreement with New
Markets Investment, LLC to borrow funds for the construction of a senior community center.
At the completion of the construction, the HPSSC intends to sublease the community center to
the MPHA for providing services primarily to low-income senior citizens who reside in MPHA
properties. The construction note calls for the HPSSC to repay the principal amount of
$15,247,000 or so much thereof advanced, together with interest at an annual rate of
0.795 percent. As of December 31, 2011, New Markets Investment, LLC had advanced
$15,247,000. A repayment schedule is not currently available.

Risk Management

The MPHA is exposed to various risks of loss related to theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The MPHA manages its risk of these
types of losses through the purchase of commercial insurance and by self-insuring for risks
associated with general liability. There were no significant reductions in insurance coverage
from the previous year, nor have there been settlements in excess of insurance coverage for
any of the past three fiscal years.

Self-insurance liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and
the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported. Claims liabilities are calculated considering the
effects of inflation; recent claims settlement trends, including frequency and amount of
payouts; and other economic and social factors. A trend factor rate related to these
considerations of 3.2 percent has been applied.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the fiscal years ended December 31, 2011,
and 2010, are as follows:

2011 2010
Unpaid claims - Beginning of Year $ 488,868 $ 566,689
Incurred claims (including incurred but not reported
claims) (28,578) (77,551)
Claim payments (422) (270)
Unpaid claims - End of Year $ 459,868 $ 488,868
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Pension Plan

The MPHA provides pension benefits for all full-time employees through a single employer
defined contribution pension plan administered by Wells Fargo Bank of Minnesota, N.A. The
plan is a 401A money purchase plan. Any full-time employee is eligible to participate in the
plan on April 1 or October 1, following the completion of his or her probationary period and
after reaching age 20%. Participants are vested at a rate of 20 percent per year for the
employer’s share of contributions and 100 percent vested for individual contributions
immediately.

Contribution rates were five percent each for both the MPHA and participants. The required
contributions, which matched those actually made, were $696,456 each by the MPHA and
employees for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

Plan Description

The MPHA provides a single-employer defined benefit health care plan to eligible retirees and
their spouses. The plan offers medical and dental insurance benefits. The MPHA provides
benefits for retirees as required by Minn. Stat. § 471.61, subd. 2b.

The contribution requirements of the plan members and the MPHA are established and may be
amended by the MPHA Board of Commissioners. The required contributions are based on
projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. Retirees and their spouses contribute to the
health care plan at the same rate as MPHA employees. This results in the retirees receiving an
implicit rate subsidy. For the year ended December 31, 2011, the MPHA contributed $112,802
to the plan; there were approximately 256 participants in the plan.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The MPHA’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required
contribution (ARC) of the employer, an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the
parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an
ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial
accrued liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed 30 years.
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Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

The following table shows the components of the MPHA’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the MPHA’s net OPEB obligation to
the plan.

ARC $ 377,679
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 34,929
Adjustment to ARC (33,368)
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) $ 379,240
Contributions made - Indirect Implicit Subsidy (112,802)
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation $ 266,438
Net OPEB Obligation - January 1, 2011 873,214
Net OPEB Obligation - December 31, 2011 $ 1,139,652

The MPHA’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation for 2011 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Percentage
of Annual
OPEB Cost
Annual Employer Contributed Net OPEB
Fiscal Year Ended OPEB Cost Contribution (%) Obligation
December 31, 2009 $ 460,769 $ 87,459 18.98 $ 671,958
December 31, 2010 293,856 92,600 31.51 873,214
December 31, 2011 379,240 112,802 29.74 1,139,652

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of December 31, 2010, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the MPHA had no assets to
fund the plan. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $2,668,141, and the actuarial
value of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of
$2,668,141. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan)
was $12,925,109, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 20.64 percent.
Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
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Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

Funded Status and Funding Progress (Continued)

assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the health care cost trend. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The Schedule of Funding Progress - Other
Postemployment Benefits, presented as required supplementary information following the notes
to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial
value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the
plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit cost
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term
perspective of the calculations.

In the December 31, 2010, actuarial valuation, the Entry-Age Normal, Level Percentage
actuarial cost method was used. The actuarial assumptions include a 4.0 percent investment
rate of return (net of administrative expenses), which is the MPHA’s implicit rate of return. An
annual health care cost trend rate of 9.0 percent initially, reduced incrementally to an ultimate
rate of 5.5 percent after 7 years, was used. Both rates included a 3.0 percent inflation
assumption. The actuarial value of assets was set equal to the market value of assets. The
UAAL is being amortized over 30 years on an open basis. The original amortization period is
30 years. As of December 31, 2011, 30 years remain.
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

EXHIBIT A-1

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

Unfunded

Actuarial Actuarial UAAL asa
Actuarial Accrued Accrued Percentage
Value of Liability Liability Funded Covered of Covered
Actuarial Valuation Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b - 8)/c)
October 1, 2007 $ - $ 2,807,223 $ 2,807,223 0.00% $ 13,744,044 20.43%
December 31, 2010 - 2,668,141 2,668,141 0.00 12,925,109 20.64

Notes to Schedule of Funding Progress

The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority currently has no assets that have been irrevocably
deposited in a trust for future health benefits. Therefore, the actuarial value of assets is $0.
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

EXHIBIT B-1
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
Federal Grantor Federal
Pass-Through Agency CFDA
Grant Program Title Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Funding
Section 8 Project-Based Cluster
N/C S/R Section 8 Program 14.182 $ 1,034,033
Lower Income Housing Assistance Program - Section 8 Moderate
Rehabilitation 14.856 965,331
Total Section 8 Project-Based Cluster $ 1,999,364
Shelter Plus Care 14.238 74,595
Moving to Work Demonstration Program 14.881 83,903,870
Capital Fund Programs Cluster
Public Housing Capital Fund Competitive Grant - ARRA 14.884 21,199,910
Formula Capital Fund Stimulus Grant - ARRA 14.885 107,564
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 699,809
Passed Through the City of Minneapolis
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 14.218 143,289
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development $ 108,128,401

The notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are an integral part of this schedule. Page 36
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Reporting Entity

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activities of federal award
programs expended by the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority (MPHA). The MPHA'’s
reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant
activity of the MPHA under programs of the federal government for the year ended
December 31, 2011. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of the MPHA, it is not intended to and does not present
the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the MPHA.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-87,
Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Pass-through grant
numbers were not assigned by the pass-through agencies.

Clusters

Clusters of programs are groupings of closely related programs that share common
compliance requirements. Total expenditures by cluster are:

Capital Fund Programs Cluster $ 21,307,474
Section 8 Project-Based Cluster 1,999,364

Subrecipients

The MPHA did not pass any federal awards through to subrecipients during the year ended
December 31, 2011.
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MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) requires recipients to
clearly distinguish ARRA funds from non-ARRA funding. In the schedule, ARRA funds
are denoted by the addition of ARRA to the program name.
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Balance Sheet

Project Total 6 Component Units Program 1 2 Stateflocal {1 Business Activities Work Demonstration Program for Casitali  Program for Low
Program Fund Rent

111 Cash- Unrestricted 3 32125481 $ 42,868 $ 104,561

§12 Cash - Restricted - Modemization and Development 3 483,776 2,088,707 $ 550,042

113 Cash - Other Restricted $ 857,711 3 121,580

114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits ] 826,433

115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilifies

100 Total Cash $ 46027671 3 26993481 § 550,042 -i s 2261211 % - $
121 Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects $ 127,018

122 Accounts Recelvable - HUD Other Projects 3 1,716,382

124 Accounts Recelvable - Other Government 376,889 3 8,127

125 Accounts Recelvable - Miscellaneous 3 86,113 3 323,631

126 Accounts Recelvabla - Tenants 3 226,420

126.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants S {95,528)

128.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Cther 3 - - 3 (323,631)

127 Notes, Loans, & Morigages Receivable - Current

128 Fraud Recovery 3 222,007

128.1 Allowance for Doubtiul Accounts - Fraud $ (111,049},

128 Accrued Interest Receivable $ 76,015 181 § 207671 % 36,840

120 Total Receivabies, Net of Alowances for Doubtiul Accounts 5 2120,450: § - - 379,070: § 207673 $ 171,766 s
131 Investments - Unrestricted $ 12,103,154 4036} 8 37788451 8 3,794,663
-132 Investments - Restricted 473382

135 Investments - Restricted for Payment of Current Liability

142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets $ 518,169: 3 34,829 $ &7.994

143 mnventories

143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories

144 inter Program Due From $ 708,004

148 Assets Held for Sale

150 Total Current Assets 3 205259065 2,733,985 550,042 3831081 $ 4,025,833 & 4,034,433 s
161 Land ¥ 27,703,490 242,162

162 Bulldings 3 361,760,677

163 Fumiture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings 3 5,606,187

164 Fumniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administrafion $ 4,204,644 K] 3,718 § 291,21

165 Leasehold Improvements

166 Accumuiated Depreciation {200,312,691) § (1.812) $ {160,001}

187 Construction in Progress 410298841 8 14,966,186 % 19,233 505,768

168 infrastructure

160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation £l 238,991,191 8 14,856,186 B 19,233 7479311 % 18071 § 131,250 3

Page 1of 9



Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Entity Wide Balance Sheet
Financial Data Schedule Page 2 of 9
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

14.881 Moving to 14.CFP MTW 14.0PS MTW
Project Totel | 6 ComponentUrits | © opﬁ;'f;r:fndfm 2Stteflocal  11Bushess Actvites; WK Pr?g";:";”;‘;ag:; » P?:::;’r:s:’;af:’:w
Program Fund Rent
171 Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivahle ~ Norn-Current
172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Recelvable - Non Current - Past Due
173 Grants Receivatle - Non Current
174 Other Assets
176 Investments in Joint Ventures
180 Total Non-Current Assets $ 228991,191: § 14,956,186; § 162330 5 7479311 8 1807: 8 131,290 § -i ¥ -
190 Total Assets s 260817,007: § 17,690,1711 $ 5692758 § 1,131,037 % 4,02Y,740% $ 41687235 § -i % -
311 Bank Overdraft
312 Accounts Payable <= 80 Days $ 3,454,859 5 1,616,784 S 1430] § 4761 g 37,878
313 Accounts Payable >80 Days Past Due
321 Accrued Wage/Payrol Taxes Payable s 458,598 kS 2285 3 60,832
322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Porfion S 1,057,062 $ 81,819
324 Accrued Confingency Liabifity $ 459,368
325 Accrued Interest Payable 3 65,0061 § 40,404
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs 3 141,003 3 3
332 Account Payable - PHA Projects
333 Accounts Payable - Other Govermment $ 441,680 S 46,683
341 Tenant Sacurity Deposits $ 926,434
342 Deferred Revenles . $ 187,348 3 356,269 3 14,512
343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt- Capital Prajects/Mortgage Revenue Bonds 3 495,229
344 Current Portion of Long-term Debt~ Operating Borrowings
345 Other Current Liabilities s 65,305 $ 920
346 Accrued Liabilifies - Cther 3 21,249
347 Inter Program - Due To 3 363,922 % 344,082
348 Loan Liability - Current
310 Total Current Liabiliies 3 7.668,7471 3 1,658,108] $ 38268 $ 345512 S 466,814} § 2630761 S i -
351 Long-term Debt, Net of Current- Capital Projects/Morigage Revenue $ 27,742210: § 14,856,186
352 lLongterm Debi, Net of Current - Cperating Borrowings
353 Non-current Liabilifies - Other $ 487,977 § 170,360
384 Accrued Compensafed Ahsences - Non Current
355 Lean Liahility - Non Gurrent $ 290,814
358 FASB 5 Liabilities
357 Accrued Penslen and OPER Liabiliies
350 Total Non-Current Liabilities 3 262301871 § 15,247,000% § -is -1 ¥ ] 170,360: § -ig -
300 Total Liabilties S 35888834 § 16,905,108t 3 36269 % 345512: $ 4669141 ¢ 433,436 $ -i s -




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Balance Sheet

14.881 Moving to 14.CFP MTW 14.0P5 MTW
. 8 Other Federal " o Work Demonstration Demonstraton
Project Total & Component Units Program 1 2 StatefLocal 1 Business Activiies Demonstraticn | Program for Capital;  Program for Low
Frogram Fund Rent
508.1 Invested In Capilal Assets, Met of Related Debt 211,753,750 $ 19,233 747,931 8 19075 % 131,289
£§08.2 Fund Balance Reserved
§11.2 Unreserved, Designated Fund Balance
511.1 Restricted Net Assets 3432601 § 788,578 $ 513,773 1728 8 118,129 § 17,499
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets 12,521,163 % {1516% % - 374227 3,439,790 3,583,499: § -
812.2 Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Batance
513 Total EquityMat Assets 224,618,163 $ 785,063 § 533,008 7855251 ¥ 3,560,626 3,732,287: % -i 3
600 Total Liabilifies and EquityMNet Assets 260517087 § 17,660,171; § 569,275 1,131,037} 3 40277401 § 4,165,723 3 -is
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Mirznezpalis Public Housing Authority
Finzncial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Balance Sheet

14.HCY MTW
Demonstration
Program for HCV
program

14,238 Shelter Plus
Care

14,182 N/C SR
Secfion 8 Programs

14.884 Compeiitive
Capital Fund
Stimulus Grant

14.885 Formula
Capital Fund
Stimulus Grant

14.218 Community

Development Block

Grants/Entifement
Grants

97.108 Digaster
Housing Assistance
Grant

14.¥SH HUD-
VETERANS
AFFAIRS
SUPPORTIVE
HOUSING (HUD-
VASH) PROGRAM

111 Cash - Unrestricted

3 1,933

3 232814

2 169,392

3 100,000

112 Cash - Resfricted - Modernization and Development

3 810,337

113 Cash - Other Resfricted

§ 5635

114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits

115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilites

100 Total Cash

$ 1,933

$ 232614

$ 978,729

3 100,000

$ £,635

121 Aceounts Recelvable - PHA Projects

122 Accounts Receivahle - HUD Cther Prefects

S 6,752

S 5,331

S 1,846,839

124 Accounts Receivable - Cther Government

112,367

% 19,005

126 Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous

$ 85,711

126 Accounts Recelvable - Tenants

126.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants

126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current

128 Fraud Recovery

128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud

129 Accrued Inferest Receivable

$ 168

©

2,945

33948

$ 260

120 Total Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtiut Accounts

3 6.910

3 11,278

g 2,078,865

¥ 19,006

280

131 Invesiments - Unresticted

$ 318,099

132 Investments - Restrictad

¥ 43,625

135 Investments - Restricted for Payment of Current Liability

142 Prepaid Expenses and Clher Assets

143 Inventories

142.1 Allowance for Obsolete lnventortes

144 Inter Program Due From

145 Assefs Held for Sale

150 Total Current Assels

$ 8,843

§ 561,988

s 3,058,594

3 118,005

i3 54,550

161 Land

162 Bulldings

163 Fumiture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwelings

164 Fumfture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration

185 Leasehold Impravements

166 Accumulated Depreciation

167 Construction in Prograss

168 Infrastructure

160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciafion
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Balance Sheet

T4 HCW MTW
Demoenstration

Program for HCV

program

14.238 Sheiter Plus
Care

14.182 N/C B3R
Section 8 Programs

14.884 Compettive
Capital Fund
Stimulus Grant

14.885 Formula
Capital Fund
Stimuius Grant

14.218 Community

Devatopmert Block

Grants/Entdtiemant
Grants

97.109 Disaster
Housing Assistance
Grant

14.¥SH HUD-
VETERANS
AFFAIRS
SUPPORTIVE
HOUSING (HUD-
VASH} PROGRAM

171 Notes, Lcans and Mortgages Receivable - Non-Current

3 11,652,100

172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Recelvabie - Non Current - Past Due

173 Grants Receivable - Non Current

174 Other Assets

178 Investments in Joint Ventures

180 Total Nen-Current Assets

g 11,652,100

190 Total Assets

8,843

3 £61,283

% 14,710,694

ki 118,005

3 54,650

211 Bark Overdraft

312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days

$ 1,038

$ 1,678,455

3 18,005

313 Accounts Payable >90 Days Past Due

321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable

L2

4,403

322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion

§ 3,017

324 Accrued Confingency Liability

325 Accrued Interest Payable

331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs

$ 2428

332 Account Payable - PHA Projects

333 Accounts Payable - Gther Government

g 2,088

341 Tenant Security Deposfs

=

242 Deferted Revenues

$ 100,000

343 Current Portion of Long-tert Debt - Capital Projectsfiorigage Revenue Bonds

344 Current Pertion of Long-term Debt - Cperating Borrowings

245 Other Current Liabilities

346 Accrued Liabilffies - Other

347 Inter Pragram - Due To

348 Loan Liabilty - Qurrent

210 Total Current Liabilites

178

3 10,486

$ 1,678,676

5 119,005

¥ 2,088

351 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Capital Projects/Morlgage Revenue

352 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Operating Borrowings

353 Men-current Liabilities - Other

354 Accrued Compeansated Absences - Non Current

355 Loan Liability - Non Current

i

356 FASBS Liablites

&

357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabiliies

350 Total Non-Current Liabilites

301

=1

Total Liabilites

179

$ 10,886

$ 1,678,575

¥ 118,005

$ 2,008
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Enfity Wide Balance Shest

14VSH HUD-
. 14.HOV MTW ) 14.218 Compmunity . VETERANS
Demonstration | 14.238 Shelter Pust 14182 NG g | 1 +-004 Compelilve } - 14.838 Formla 1 by o et Biogk | |, X< 10% Disastor AFFAIRS
N Capital Fund Capital Fund . Housing Asslstance
Program for HCV Care Seciion § Programs Stimulus Grant Stiruilus Grant Grants/Enfilement Grant SUPPORTIVE
program Grants HOUSING (HUD-
VASH) PROGRAM
508.1 Invested In Capltal Assets, Net of Related Debt
§08.2 Fund Balance Reserved
§11.2 Unreserved, Designated Fund Balance
511.1 Resfricted Net Assets 3 52452
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets § 3 86641 8 561,103: % 13,032,118t % % -i % ~i§ -
512.2 Unreserved, Undesignated Fuhd Balahce
513 Total Equity/Net Assets 3 3 8654: § 551,103: % 13,032,11%: § 5 - 5 52,452: § -
600 Total Liabilites and Equity/Net Assets 3 -1 § 8843: % 561,088} 3 14,710,684 $ 3 118,008 $ £4560: $ -
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Entity Wide Balance Sheet
Financial Data Schedule Page 7of9
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011
14.858 Lower
inceme Housing
oo Voutna | Progrem Secens] 0000 iSRS sutt LM o
Moderate
Rehabfiitat

111 Cash - Unrestricted 13 66,0163 § 249,001: $ 163,682: § 1,120876; $ 4,342 624 $ 4342824
112 Cash - Restricted - Modemizalion and Development s -i % 2422518 & 37013371 8 4,165,113 $ 4,165,113
113 Cash - Other Restricted 3 5208181 8 -i 8 10127671 & 2218652 % 2218552 $ 2,218,552
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposils 5 - 3 - 8 526,433 3 926,433
115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Gument Liabilities 3 -

100 Total Cash $ 586.834! $ 249001: § 1.418,610{ 3 7.049,865¢ 11,652,622 -i % 11,652,622
121 Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects $ - 3 127,018i $ 127,018 $ 1270181,
122 Accounts Recelvabla - HUD Other Projects 3 2,669 5 1,864591i 3,580,973 5 3,680,973
124 Accounts Receivable - Other Government $ -1 % 10,189: 5 528,587 $ 528,587 $ 528,557
125 Accounts Recelvable - Miscelaneous § -1 8§ 76,492: § 485,634; ¥ 571,947 $ 571,947
128 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 3 - ’ 3 i % 226,420 $ 226,420
126.1 Allowance for Doubtiul Accounts -Tenants 3 - $ -2 3 {95 .528) $ {95,528)
126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Cther 3. -5 - F (323,631 % (323,631} % {323,631)
127 Notes, Loans, & Morigages Receivable - Current & -

128 Fraud Recovery £ - $ -i % 222,097 $ o zznnev
128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud § - $ -i $ (111,049) g {111,048)
129 Accrued Inferest Receivable s 84701 § 26631 3 44085: 3 150,257 $ 226,272 $ 226272
120 Total Recelvables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts 3 8,070: 8 5,332: 3 130,786: § 2832857: % 4,853,107 -i 5 4,953,107
131 Investments - Unrestricted g 248,319 § 7.072,085; § 18,216,637 % 27,318,791 3 27,318,791
132 Investments - Resfricted 3 1.016,8921 8 - 3 10845171 & 1,637,889 S 1,537,399
135 Investments - Resfricted for Payment of Current Liability s B

142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets S -1 8 14,8521 § 117,586 § 35,744 $ 635,744
143 Inventories 5 -

143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories 5 -

144 Infer Prograrm Due From S - ] -1 § 708,004 (708,004} & -
145 Assets Held for Sale 3 -

150 Total Current Assets 3 16112958 $ 503,182 § 8636433 § 26,281,261 $ 48,807 167 {708,004); & 48,098,163
161 Land 3 ] 4,582,657 § 4,834819] 32,538,309 5 32,538,308
162 Buildings $ -i g 7231402 § 72314021 § 368,992,079 $ 368992078
163 Furnifure, Equipment & Machinery - Dwelings $ EHE] z2026i s 2026: % 5,608,213 S 5608213
164 Fumiture, Equipment & Machinery -~ Administration $ B 40358561: § 4,330,861 8,635,505 3 8,535,605
165 Leasehold Improvements ] -

166 Accumulated Depreciation $ -1 % (6,726,246} $ {6,888,069){ §  (207,201,760) {207,201,750)
167 Constructionin Progress 3 -i 5 5653681 § 16,048,5561 $ 57.076,440 57,076,440
163 Infrastruciure 3 -

160 Totai Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation $ -i 3 -i R 9,701,058 § 25557605 % 265,548,798 -1 % 265,548,798



Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Entity Wide Balance Sheet

Financial Data Schedule Page 8 cf 9
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011
14.858 Lower
Income Housing
s | e oo FRRUEOCS  sww | omw | T
Moderate
Rehabilitat

171 Notes, Loans and Morigages Receivable - Non-Currert $ - 3 11,652,100: $ 11,652,100 $ 11,652,100
172 Notes, Loans, & Morigages Receivable - Non Curvent - Past Due $ -

173 Grants Receivable - Non Current 3 -

174 Other Assets % -

176 Investments n Joint Ventures 5 -

180 Total Non-Current Assets 3 -is -i% 9,701,0581 § 37,208705: ¢ 277200,886: § -i § 277200896
190 Total Assets S 1,611,285} $ 503,152{ 183374911 § 63,490,966 $ 3240080631 $ (708.004); § 323,300,059
311 Bank Cverdraft $ -

312 Accounts Payable <= 30 Days 3 B72: 8 656: & 2640165 $ 3,664,716 & 7,119,575 ¥ 7,118,575
313 Accounts Payable >80 Days Past Due 3 -

321 Accrued Wage/Payrol Taxes Payable 3 22908 % 2,785: § 203,326: § 276018} % 735,616 3 735616
322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion 3 1,954 § 1,903: § 570084: § 867,918} S 1,724,980 $ 1,724,880
324 Accrued Contingency Liability 3 - % 4508681 3 459,868 3 450,868
325 Accrusd Interest Payable 3 - $ 40,4041 3 106,410 $ 106,410
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs 3 81911 § 7341 8 11,356: % 152,359 $ 162,353
332 Account Payable - PHA Projects ] - .

333 Accounts Payable - Other Government 3 - % 48,7811 § 480,761 g 480,781
341 Tenant Security Deposits 3 - 3 -i g 926,434 $ 926,434
342 Deferred Revenues £ 2395: & 942685: 247444% § 434,793 ¥ 434,793
343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Morigage Revenue Bonds % - 3 -i % 485,228 $ 485229
344 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Operating Borrowings $ -

345 Cther Current Liabilities % -i 8 61801 § 7.220: $ 72,525 3 72,525
348 Accrued Liabilites - Other 3 - $ 21,248 21,249 $ 21,248
347 Inter Program - Cue To 3 - s 3440828 S 7080041 % {708,004); $ -
348 Loan Liability - Current 3 -

310 Total Currert Liabiiies k] 49161 15,8331 8 1,177,586 3 5779056 § 13,447,803! 3 {708,004); 3 12,739,798
3561 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Capital Projects/Morigage Revenue 3 - $ 14,858,186: & 42,698,398 3 42,698,396
3527 Long-term Debt, Net of Current- Operating Borrowings 3 -

353 Nerrcurrent Uiabilifies - Other $ 16 § -3 20i % 170,396 3 858,373 s 858,373
354 Actrued Compensated Absences - Non Current s -

356 Loan Liability - Nen Current 3 - 5 2008141 % 280,814 S 280,814
356 FASB 5 Liabilties s -

357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilliies s -i 8 1,139,652: 5 1.139.652: % 1,139,852 $ 1,139,662
350 Total Non-Current Liabilites s 16i $ =i § 1,139,672¢ § 16,557,048: § 44,787,235} § -i 8 44 787,235
300 Total Liabiities $ 4932t 35 159321 § 23172571 8 22,336,1041 § 58,235,038 § {708,004} & 57,527,034




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

14.856 Lower
Income Housing
14.871 Housing Assistance Frogram and COCC
Cheice Vouchers | Program_Section & wose Total Subtota! ELin Total

Moderate

Rehabilltat
508.1 Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 3 - 8,701,059 § . 10,801,419 222,355,169 222,385,169
509.2 Fund Balance Reserved $ -
811.2 Unreserved, Designated Fund Balance 3 -
511.1 Resiricted Net Assets k] 1,545281: % - 1.012,7686: § 4,047 650 4,380,900 4,380,900
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets 8 61,083 § 487,215 5,306,409: § 26,505,793 39,026,956 - 39,025,856
512.2 Unreserved, Undesighaled Fund Balance $ -
513 Total Equity/Net Assets 3 1606384% 5 487,219 16,020,234 § 41,154,862 265,773,025 - 265,773,025
600 Total Liabilities and Equity/Net Assets s 1,611,296 § 503,182 18,337,491: § 53,490,968 324,008,063 {708,004} 323,300,058

Eniity VWide Balance Sheet
Page 9 of 9



Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Entity Wide Revenue and Expense
Financial Dafa Schedule . Page 1 of 12
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

14.881 Moving to 14,CFP MTW 14.0PS MTW
Project Total | & Gomponent Units S%T:gr{szral 2 StatesLocal 1 Business Activiles Dem\é\rfzzg(a son Prnger;ﬂ;nf:?:; i F’?:;:::ns:c-:ﬂf:w
Program Fund Rent
70300 NetTenant Rental Revenue 3 14,733,120
70400 Tehant Revenue - Cther 3 237 464
T0500 Total Tenant Revenue $ 14,970,534 ¢ -is i % -i 8 -i % -1 ¥ -i§ -
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants $ 1,390,664 & 21,641,661
70810 Capital Grants % 8,070,758
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book Keeping Fee
70740 Front Line Service Fee -
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue
70800 Other Government Grants 3 787,240
T1100 Investment Income - Unrestiricted 3 107,402 5 3,742 3 262i % 30,726 § (68,566)
71200 Mortgage Inferest Income
71200 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
71310 Costof Sale of Assels
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue $ 1,916,673 § 745,897 $ 80,794; & 173,807
71600 Gainor Loss on Sale of Capital Assets $ (175,687)
72000 Investment Income - Restricted 3 - K 172
70000 Total Revenue 3 16,819,002 § 74363g: % -1 3% 7976741 B 1115204 % 1053415 8 9,461,312: § 21,641,661
91100 Administrafive Salaries 3 4,408,812 S 1,470,756
91200 Audifing Fees S 54,908 3 5,428
21300 Management Fee $ 5,249,169 k3 656,844
91310 Book-keeplng Fea $ 524,948 $ 440,628
91400 Advertising and Marketing $ 15,182
91500 Employee Benefit canfributions - Administrative g 1,586,646 $ 539,501
91600 Office Expenses & 338,583 $ 247678 3 157,295
91700 Legal Expense $ 4221 8 2,602
91800 Travel 3 22321 3 5224
21810 Allocated Overhead
91800 Cther $ 463,4381 § 803 s 38,9611 % 360,77
91000 Total Operating - Administrative $ 12,665,014: § 803: % -1 % -1 5 83,7501 & 3,600945: 5 -i 3 -




Minsreapolis Public Housing Authority

Financial Data Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity VWide Revenue and Expense

14.881 Maving to 14.CFP MTW 14.0PS MTW
FrojectTotal £ & Component Urits 8?:;;??3] 2 StatefLocal 1 Business Activifies Dem\::\rfi';r;'(aﬁcn Prc?gerl:::}iﬁ::ital p?s;;’:fz:tf;w
Program Fund Rent
92000 Asset Management Fee $ 707,400
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries 3 53,061 ¥ 45,081
92200 Relocation Costs
92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services 3 19,888 3 18,403
92400 Tenant Services - Other $ 686,683 $ 10,4251 % 58,130
92500 Total Tenant Services $ 7596221 % - -i 8 77,608{ $ 58,1305 $ -i 8 -
93100 Water 3 1,438,508
93200 Flectricity s 2,013,117
93300 Gas 5 1,618.070
$3400 Fuel kS 3,838
3600 Labor $ 243,090
33600 Sewer
93700 Employes Benefli Contributions - Utilites 3 87,304
83300 Cther Ufliies Expense E) 6,366
83000 Total Utlittes $ 54182831 § - § -1 § -: § -1 8 - 3§ -
84100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 3 5,412,122
24200 Crdinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other 3 845,072
94300 Crdinary Maintenance and Qperations Contracts $ 3,332,581
84500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance S 1,808,284
54000 Total Maintenance $ 11,598,068 § - s -i % -ig -is -
33100 Protective Services - |.abor
85200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs % 2,202,110
88300 Protective Services- Other $ 5595
85500 Emplovee Benefit Contributions - Frotective Services
35000 Total Protective Services $ 2,207,705 3 - -i 5 -8 g R .
96110 Property Insurance 3 363302: § 2,965
86120 Liability Insurance & 66,289; °
96130 Workmen's Compensation $ 307,607 $ 9,492
86140 Al Other insurance 3 92,204 ¢ 194
86100 TotalInstrance Premiums % 828,402} § 3,148 i -ig 9492i 5 .ig -
26200 Ciher General Expenses 3 1,528,599 5936268: % (259313 3 148,692
86210 Compensated Absences $ {20,760} s 7,035
86300 Payments in Liel of Taxes 3 435,598
86400 Bad debt- Tenant Rents S 7,697
86500 Bad debt - Morigages
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Financial Data Schedule

Far the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense

14.881 Moving to 14.CFP MTW 14.0PS MTW
Froject Total 6 Gompanent Urits : ('.;T:grrz;c!;erai 2 Stater.ocal # Business Actities Dem\;:cs”?l]'(aﬁon Pr?ger;nno'tr}frﬁgi:;ﬁat Pfsgr:::zs;artfgm
Program Fund Rent
86600 Bad debt - Cther
86800 Severance Bxpense
86000 Total Other General Expenses 3 1,851,144} § - - 6936261 ¥ (25931) § 156,734% 5 - 8 -
96710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable
96720 Interast on Notes Payable {(Short and Long Term) 3 1,594,304
86730 Amortization of Bond Issue Casts
86700 Tolal Interest Expense and Amortization Cost 3 15943041 § - - i85 -3 i % i -
96900 Total Operating Expensas $ 37,734,953: B 3,852 - £03,626] % 116,428 § 3,825301¢ $ -i % -
97000 Excess of Operafing Revenue over Operafing Dxpenses S (20915,951)1 3 745,687 - 204048 § (3,908) § {3,719.360): § 3,461,312 § 21,641,681
97100 Exdracrdinary Maintenance
87200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitafized S 918,975
97300 Housing Assistance Payments % 41,139,812
97350 HAP Porlability-In
97400 Bepreciation Bpense $ 14,422,019 & 1137:i g 38,009
97500 Fraud Losses
97800 Capital Outlays - Governmental Funds
97700 Debt Principal Payment - Gevemmental Funds
97800 Dweling Units Rent Expanse
$0000 Total Expenses s 53,075947: $ 3,852 - 533626} 5 116555 % 450032121 $ -1 % -
10010 Operating Transfer In $ 30,704,719 3,450 75,357,005
10020 Operating fransfer Out 3 (1,278,542} (201,013) (31,135,7583)i {8481312): 5 (21,641,661)
10030 Operating Transfers fromAo Primary Government s - -
10040 Operafing Transfers fromAc Component Unit
10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds
10080 Proceeds from Property Sales
10070 Exdraordinary ltems, Net Gainlloss
10080 Special ltems {Net Gainll.oss)
10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer in % 1,302,760
10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out S (1,302,760);
10093 Transfers hetween Program and Project - In $ 7,764,806
10094 Transfers batween Project and Program - Out s {151,568} (7.764,306)
10100 Total Cther financing Sources {Uses) $ 36,995,514 3 - 3,450 (201,013) S - 36,456,346 {9,461,312); § (21,641,661)
10000 Excess (Deflciency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses 3 742569: ¢ 745,687 3,450 303518 (5,035) (8,441,526} § % -
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense

14.881 Moving to 14.CFP MTW 14.0PS MTW
ProjectTotal  } & Component Unkts}  © c;ﬂ;:;:;dfm' 2 Stateiocal i1 Business Actvities Dem‘é:‘;';;ﬁm Pr?;:“n‘:"ff:ag;’;m p?f;r:;:sg?ﬁg]w
Program Fund Rant
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments $ 423287: § -i§ R ~i § -t % -1 3 -i 3
11030 Beginning Equity $ 207,446,592% § 38,376 & 34355801 3 850,726% § 34876258 $ 126703921 § -8
11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Carrection of Errors § 16,429,002 kS (2,.908,024)F 5 {68,236): $ 68,2361 ¢ (396,580)
110560 Changes In Compensated Absence Balance
11080 Changes Ih Contingent Liability Balance
11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liablity
11080 Changes in Spacial Term/Saverance Benefits Liabifity
11080 Changes In Allowance for Doubtiul Accounts - Dwelling Rents
11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtiul Accounts - Cther
11170 Administrafive Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Paymeanis Equity
11180 Unit Months Available 72661 56592
11210 Number of Unit Months Leasead 71828 54737
11270 Excess Cash $ 8,367,491
11610 Land Purchases 3 -
11620 Buiiding Purchases K] 13,884,519
11630 Fumiture & Equipment- Dwallng Purchases $ 5,484,278
11840 Furniture & Equipment - Administrafive Purchases % 15,387
11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases 3 -
11660 Infrastructure Purchases S -
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments 3 -
13801 Replacement Housihg Factor Funds 3 1,278,542
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Entity Wide Revenue and Expense
Financial Data Schedule Page 5 of 12
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

14.VSH HUD-
14.HCV MTW 14.218 Commnity VETERANS

Demonstration | 14235 Sneter Plusi 14182 N/G SR 14'?4 Compeliive ;14885 Fuma : o pment Black £, 71 02 LASaster AFFAIRS
apltal Fund Capital Fund N Housing Assistance
Program for HCV Care Section § Programs Stimulus Grant Stmuis Grant Grants/Entilement Grant SUPPORTIVE
program Grants HOUSING (HUD-

VASH) PROGRAM

70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue

70400 Tenant Revenue - Other

70500 Total Tenant Revenue $ -l s Wi g S i B -

70800 HUD PHA Operating Grants $ 44.254,032; $ 48,848: § 1.008,0281 $ 8,284,765 % 90,353: § 143,289

70610 Capital Grants 3 12,815,145 $ 72

70710 Management Fee

70720 Asset Management Fee

TO730 Book Keeping Fee

70740 Frontline Service Fee

T0750 Chher Fees

70700 Total Fes Revenue

70300 Other Government Grants

71100 Invesiment Income - Unrestricted $ 168: 8 1,832

71200 Mortgage Interest Income

71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale

71310 Cost of Sale of Assels

71400 Fraud Recovery

71600 Other Revenue $ 325,658

71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets

72000 Investment Income - Restricted s 70,008 s 433

70000 Total Revenue $ 44,254,0328 § 488161 % 1,098,358 § 21,5056761 § 1075641 § 143,289 433: § -

oy

21108 Administrative Salaries s 1068} § 52,244 3 -

81200 Auditing Fees § & 237

©“

91300 Management Fee $ 250,076: § 85,306

21310 Book-keeping Fee

81400 Adverfising and Marketing

91500 Employes Beneflt contribuions - Administrative S 381: S 18,208

81600 Office Bxpanseas $ 127 8 6,286

81700 Legal Expense

91800 Trave! S " 3is 141

21810 Allocated Qverhead

§1900 Other $ 2458 12,0431 8 5,086t 4,046

$1000 Total Cperating - Administrative is -t § 1838} § 90,160} 3 255,170 $ 80362: § -1 8 -1 § ~




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense

14HCOV MTW
Demenstrafion
Program for HOV
program

14,238 Shefter Flus
Care

14.182 N/C SR
Section 8 Programs

14.884 Competifive
Capital Fund
Stimulus Grant

14.885 Formula
Capital Fund
Stimulus Grant

14.218 Community

Developmant Block

Grants/Entitement
Grants

97.109 Disastet
Housing Assistance
Grant

14.¥8H HUD-
VETERANS
AFFAIRS
SUPPORTIVE
HOUSING (HUD-
VASH) PROGRAM

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 TenantServices - Salaries

92200 Relocafion Costs

82300 Employee Benefit Contribuions - Tenant Services

£2400 Tenant Servicas - Other

s 87,005

82500 Total Tenant Services

$ 87,006

83100 Water

93200 Elecfricity

93300 Gas

3400 Fuel

93500 Labor

93600 Sewer

93700 Employes Benefit Contributions - Utlites

93800 Other Utilities Expense

93000 Total Utilities

94100 Crdihary Maintenance and Operations - Labor

94200 Crdinary Malntenance and Operations - Materials and Other

94300 Crdnary Maintenance and Operations Confracis

94500 Employee Benafit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance

94000 Total Maintenance

05100 Protective Services - Laboer

95200 Protective Services - Other Condract Costs

95300 Profective Services - Other

95500 Employee Behefit Contributions - Protective Services

95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance

96120 Liability Insurance

95130 Wotlanen's Compensation

96140 All Cther Insurance

96100 Total insurance Premiums

95200 Other Genaral Dpenses

3 66,227

96210 Compensated Absences

98300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes

86400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents

96500 Bad dabt- Mortgages
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Minneapolis Public Mousing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense

14.HCV MTW
Demonstration
Program for HOV
program

14.238 Shelter Pius
Care

14182 N/C SR
Secfion 8 Programs

14.884 Compstitive
Capital Fund
Stimuius Grant

14.885 Formula
Capital Fund
Stimuiug Grant

14.218 Community

Development Block

Grants/Enfiernant
Grants

87.109 Disaster
Housing Assistance
Grant

14 M8H HUD-
VETERANS
AFFAIRS
SUPPORTIVE
HOUSING (HUD-
VASH) PROGRAM

96600 Bad debt- Other

96800 Severance Expanse

96000 Total Other General Expenses

$ 66,227

95710 Interest of Morigage (or Bonds) Payable

958720 [nterest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term)

28730 Amortizaion of Bond [ssue Costs

$6700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost

96900 Total Operating Expanses

$ 1,848

] 90,747

$ 321,397

$ 96,352

$ 87,006

87000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

3 44,254,032

$ 45,870

] 1,007,561

3 21,274,479

s 17,212

$ 56,284

97100 Extraordinary Maintenance

3 56,284

7200 Casualty Losses - Nan-capitalized

97300 Housing Assistance Payments

3 72,749

3 943,238

§7350 HAP Portablity-in

97400 Depreciation Bpense

$ 131,878

§7500 Fraud Losses

87600 Capital Outfays - Governmental Funds

97700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

87300 Dweling Units Rent Expense

S0060 Total Expenses

$ 74585

+“

1,034,033

3 463,375

§ 90,362

S 143,289

10013 Operating Transfer In

$ 1,479,558

10020 Operating transfer Out

$ (44,264,032}

3 (3,450)

10030 Operafing Transfers fromAo Primary Government

10040 Operafing Transfers fromAc Component Unit

10050 Procaeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

10060 Proceads from Property Sales

10070 Bxraordinary ltems, Net Galnl oss

10080 Special ltems (Net Gain/Loss)

10081 Infer Project Excess Cash Transfer In

10092 Infer Project Excess Cash Transfer Out

10083 Transfers between Program and Project - In

10094 Transfars between Project and Program - Out

10100 Totaj Other financing Sources (Uses)

$ (44,254,082

5
'

3 1,479,555

<A

{3,450}

10000 Excess (Deficlency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

$ (26,778)

$ 64,325

S 22,621,756

$ 13,762
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Enfity Wide Revenue and Expense

14.M8H HUD-
é:ﬁfn\;“l?é\i 14,238 Sheter P} 14,182 o R | 1-054 Competitve ;14,885 Formula ;if;gpom?r:tm;lgﬁ §7.109 Disaster Vﬁ:ﬁiﬁﬁs
Frogram for HGV Care Section § Programs Sifnﬂ;‘fé ';“r';it S::ﬂﬁs[g‘r:it Granis/Entitement H°”5’“gf$‘5“m SUPFORTIVE
program Grants HOUSING (HUD-
VASH) PROGRAM
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments % $ -i $ -i8 -i % -i % -i g - % -
11030 Beginning Equity § 5 34,4431 3 486,778 S 3522999: § -i 5 -5 52,019: $ 1.063,372
11040 Prior Period Adustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors $ (13,112,636} § (13,762} ¥ {1.063,372)
11050 Changes In Compensated Absence Balance
11080 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance
11070 Changes i Unrecognized Pension Transifion Liability
11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefils Liabilty
11090 Changes in Allowance for Deubtful Accounts - Dweliing Rents
11100 Changes in Alowance for Doubtful Accounts - Cther
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistanca Payments Equity
11198 Unit Months Available 60 2016
11210 Number of Uinlt Months Leased 41 1937

11270 Excess Cash

11610 Land Purchases

11620 Building Purchases

11630 Fumniture & Equipment - Dweling Purchases

11640 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases

11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases

11660 Infrastructure Purchases

13510 CFFP Delt Service Paymants

13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense
Page 9 of 12

14,856 Lower
Income Housing
: Moderate
Rehabilitat
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue % - $ -i 8 14,733,120 k3 14,733,120
70400 Tenant Revenue - Clher & - $ -i % 237,464 3 237 484
70500 Tetal Tenant Revenue $ -i 8 -1 $ -1 ¥ -i 8 14,970,584: § -i % 14,870,684
TO600 HUD PHA Operating Grants 3 1,259,802} § 1,004,865 3 78,194,495 § 79,194,485 $ 78,194,495
70610 Capitai Grants $ - ¥ 21,003,114; $ 21,003,114 3 21,003,114
70710 Management Fee 3 -8 63093871 % 63093878 § 5,303,387: & (5,309,287); & -
70720 Assef Management Fee 3 - 707400i 707,400% § TOTA00% {707,400)1 8 -
70730 Book Keeping Fee 3 -i 5 835475 935475 8 9354751 5 (925,475)} $ -
70740 Front Line Service Fee 3 -
70750 Cther Fees 3 - % 84,000: $ 84,0001 § 84,000 s £4,000
70700 Total Fee Revenue 3 -8 8,036,262; $ 8,036.262{ § 80362621 § {7,952,262); § 84,000
70800 Ofher Govermnment Grants $ - 3 TE7.240: § 797,240 3 797,240
71100 Invesiment Income - Unrestricted s - % 1662% $ 64568 3 34,3841 8 141,796 $ 141,796
71200 Marigage Interest Income $ -
71300 Proceeds from Disposifion of Assets Held for Sate $ "
71310 Costof Sale of Assets 3 _
71400 Fraud Recovery 3 -
71500 Other Revenue 3 i % 264011 § 1352657 8 3,269,330} § (73.808)} 3 3,195,525
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets 3 -3 5 (9.354): % (8,354 § (185,011} $ (188,011)
72000 Investmant Income - Restricted S 2998 3 - $ 73611i 8 73611 $ 73,811
70000 Total Revenue 3 1.242,800¢ S 1,006,527% § 8,117 877: % 1104824181 § 1273014213 8 " {8,026,087); § 119,275,354
31100 Administrative Salaries $ 33,162 § 32872: 8 4,080,353 5670,580: $ 10,078,373 $ 10,079.378
81200 Auditing Fees $ 153{ % 1498 § 26814} § 32,7881 5 &7,694 5 87,694
91300 Management Fee 3 - S 993,225 % 6242384: % (6,242384): § -
91310 Bock-keeplng Fee $ - $ 4105281 $ 9354761 $ (936,476): $ -
41400 Adverfising and Marketing $ -1 § 20,135: % 20136: & 25317 $ 35,317
91500 Employes Benefit contributions - Administrative 3 12,4441 3 121200 % 1,768,173 $ 23529281 & 3,839,574 § 3,938,574
91600 Office Expenses 40721 5 3867: % 369,0121 § 666,626 § 804,109 $ 904,108
91700 Legal Expense ¥ -i % 21,2791 § 242031 % 24,203 $ 24,203
91800 Travel $ 91i & 88: 8 14,214 § 187611 8 42082 5 42,082
91810 Allocated Overhead 3 -
91800 Other 78021 3 T600: % 981837 § 1,418,809} § 1,887,247: & (66982); S 1,820,255
91000 Total Operating - Administrative § 57,7241 8 58,895: § 7.291,822; % 11,508,461 § 241774758 § {7.244,862); § 16,832,613




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense

Financial Data Schedule Page 10 of 12
For the Year Ended Deceinber 31, 2011
14.856 Lower
Income Housing

Moderate

Rehabilitat
92000 Asset Management Fee 3 - g -i % 707,400 (707.400); § -
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries S - $ 49,0811 § 102,132 3 102,132
92200 Relocafion Costs 3 -
92300 Employee Benefit Confributions - Tenant Services s - $ 18,4031 8 38,281 & 38,281
92400 Tenant Services - Gther $ -1 5 37: % 1562087 § 842,880 ] 842,880
92500 Total Tenant Services ¥ -3 -i % 37: % 223,781: 8 883,403 -i 3 883,403
93100 Water $ -i 8 20,950% % 20950% $ 1.460.458 5 1,460,458
$3200 Electricity s -1 % B3.026: 5 83,026: § 2,096,143 $ 2,096,143
893300 Gas $ -i 15,933: 8 15,833: § 1,635,003 $ 1,635,003
23400 Fuel 3 - £ -t g 3,838 $ 3.838
83500 Labor $ R 78,452: § 78.452% ¢ 327,542 § 327542
93600 Sewer 5 -
93700 Employee Benefit Confributions - Utllities $ -£3 340161 § 34015: 8 121,319 $ 121.31¢
93800 Otfher Utililes Expense % - 6,366 $ 6,366
93000 Total Utiifes $ -i s -5 232,376: § 2323761 8 5,650,669 -i 3 5,650,669
94100 Ordinary iaintenance and Operations - Labor $ i S 13,107 § 13,107: § 5,425,229 S 5,425,229
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Qperations - Materials and Other $ -5 514581 § £1,458: § 996,520 ¥ 996,530
94300 Ordinary Malntenance and Operations Contracts 3 -3 158,831 § 158.8311 $ 3,481,422 3 3,491,422
94500 Employee Benefit Confributions - Ordinary Maintenance 5 -t § 5633: $ 5683: % 1913967 s 1,913,867
94000 Tofal Maintenance ] -i % ] 229079 § 228,079 § 11,827,148 -3 11,827,148
95100 Protective Services - Labor 3 -
85200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs 3 -5 415781 % 41,8781 % 2,243,988 S 2,243,953
95300 Protectve Services - Other 3 - 3 -i % £.595 $ 5,505
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services 5 -
95000 Total Protective Services 3 -i 8 -39 418781 % 41,878 § 2,249,583 - % 2,249,583
496110 Property Insurance $ -i 8 72251 % 10,180 $ 373,482 S 373,482
96120 Liability Insurance 3 -1 3 75168 $ 7516i § 73,805 (73,808); § -
98130 Workmen's Compensation 3 275 § 2211 % 26,177: S 364721 % 344079 § 344,079
96140 Al Other Insurance § -1 % 9253: § 04471 3 101,681 ] 101,681
96100 Total insurance Premiums % 2268 % 221: % 50171 § 83,615} 8 293,017 {73,805): § 819,212
86200 Other General Expensas § -i % 24421 % 786,063: § 2,314,662 $ 2,314,862
96210 Compensated Absences $ a7l § 1715 $ 11,5281 § 19,8921 % 1858} 3 (858)
86300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 3 -1 8 {10,198): § (10,199} § 425,398 3 425,399
86400 Bad debt- Tenant Rents ] - 3 R 7.697 $ 7.687
96500 Bad daebt - Mortgages S -




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financizl Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense
Page 11 of 12

14.856 Lower
Income Housihg
Gy | e | oo PETCRS apw | am
Moderate
Rehabiltat
86500 Bad debt- Other 8 -
S6300 Severance Expense $ -
S6000 Tota! Other General Expenses 3 870:i & 171 37721 % 7957561 § 2,745,900 - % 2,748,900
96710 Interest of Morigage {or Bonds) Payable % -
98720 Interast on Notes Payable {Short and Long Tetm) S - $ -8 1,594,304 S 1,594,304
96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs 3 -
SET00 Total Interest Expense and Amerization Cost $ -1 § - -3 -8 1,684,304 -1 % 1,604,304
86900 Tetel Operating Expenses S 58,819: § 57,288 7,849,130: § 13,094,946t 50,829,899 (8,026,067)i § 42,803,832
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 3 1,183,981: % 948,239 2687421 B 87,387.473 3 76,471,622 K] 76,471,822
97100 Extraordinary Maintenance $ - $ 66,2841 § 56,284 3 £6,284
97200 Casualty Losses - Nor-capitalized 3 - $ 918,975 % 818,875
97300 Housing Asslstance Payments s 540,889: S 08,042 $ 43704828: % 43,704,823 ¥ 43,704,628
97350 HAP Portability-In $ -
97400 Dapreciation Expense $ - 505,783 § 676987 § 15,099,008 3 15,093,008
97600 Fraud Losses 3 -
87600 Capital Outlays - Governmentat Funds $ -
7700 Deht Principal Payment - Governmental Funds & -
§7800 Dweling Unfts Renf Expense 3 -
80000 Total Expenses $ 699,808} § 965,330 §5354,818: S 57,533,040f § 110,608,082 (8.026,067y $ 102582825
10010 Cperating Transfer In $ - 4310341 8 77,271.044i § 107,976,763 $ 107975763
10020 Operating transfer Out $ - $  {108697221):8 (107,975,763} $ (1978757863}
10030 Operating Transfers fromfc Primary Government % - $ - - -
10040 Operating Transfars fromaAo Component Unit 3 -
10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds 3 -
10060 Proceeds from Properiy Sales % -
10070 Exraordnary ltems, Net Galnl.oss % -
10080 Special items (Net Galn/loss) $ -
10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In S - % - % 1,302,760 $ 1,302,760
10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out $ - $ =i % {1,302,760) $ (1,302,760}
10093 Transfers between Program and Project - In $ - 191,569: 5 191,668} § 7,856,475 $ 7,958,475
10084 Transfers betwaen Project and Program - Cut $ - 3 (7,764,906); (7,266,475) 3 (7.866,475)
10100 Total Other ﬁnahcing Sources (Uses) 3 -5 - £22,603: % {36.999,514) - -i 3 -
10000 Bxcess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses $ 5429921 § 41,197 385,962 5 15,949,860% $ 16,682,429 -i 16,602,429
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14.856 Lower
Income Housing
Moderate
Rehabiltat

11020 Regquired Annual Debt Principal Payments § -1 ¥ i -8 -1 % 423287: S $ 423,287
11030 Beginning Equity $ -1 3 446,0221 § 15,634,672: 5 41,834,004 $ 249,080,596 $ 249,080,556
11040 Prior Pariod Adustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors $ 1.063,372: § -t § -8 {16,420,002)i $ - $ -
11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance $ -

14060 Changes in Contingent Liabiiity Balance 5 -

11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability % -

11080 Changes in Spacia) Term/Severance Benefits Liabifity $ -

11090 Changes in Alowance for Doubtiul Accounts - Dwelling Rerits S -

11100 Changes in Allowance for Boubfiul Accounts - Other s -

11170 Administrative Fee Equity s 61,084 § - % 61,084 8 61,084 61,084
11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity 3 1,545,280; § - k3 1,545,280: § 1,545,280 $ 1,545,280
11190 Unit Months Avallable 2480 1272 136081 136081
11210 Number of Unit Months Leasad 1206 1205 131154 1311584
11270 Excess Cash s - $ -18 8,367,491 % 8,367,491
11610 Land Purchases 8 -i 8 -i 8 - s - $ -
11620 Blilding Purchases $ -5 330301: 3 330:391: 8 14,224,910 $ 14,224,910
11630 Fumiture & Equipment - Dweling Purchases ] R -i % -1 G 5,484,275 B 5,484,276
11640 Fumiturs & Equipment - Administrative Purchases S EER -3 - % 15,387 3 15,387
11650 Leasehold lmprovaments Furchases $ -i% -i 8 - $ - $ -
11660 Infrastructure Purchases S -is - § -i S - 3 -
13510 GFFP Debt Senvice Payments S -i § -i -8 - $ -
13901 Replacement Houslng Factor Funds s -5 -3 - § 1273542 3 1,278,542
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MNOG2000001 § MNO0Z000004 § MNDD2000002 | MNO02000003 § MNO02000008 § MNO02000007 § MNOO2000005 § MNOJ2000006 | MNDD2000008 { MN0O02000010
111 Cash - Unrestricted - 503013 304,330 $ 17,1301 § 210! 1,185,4351 § 1,368,217 § 2775321 8 5,693
112 Cash - Restricted - Modernization and Development s 6377i 3 342,250 3 38,330 $ 74,619
113 Cash - Other Restricted
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits S 30,6341 § 124,077 § 221043 § 181,196 H 128,271 $ 1174651 $ 122,747
115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities
100 Tofal Cash s 80,9355 § 4347845 § 564,203 § 168,326 § 810} 5 1,354,036} § 1,485,7821 § 4750961 8 86935 ¢ -
121 Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects
122 Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projects $ 41,8491 § 260171 § 245,592 § 331,024 H 177,008} § 535,440
124 Accounts Receivable - Other Government
125 Accounts Recelvable - Miscellaneous $ 35171 § 13,382} § 13,200 s 26,050 5 10,0851 § 8820} $ 11,079
1268 Accounts Receivable - Tenants $ 73411 5 42,707} § 37,0311 3 75772 § 169941 § 26,4231 § 20,152
126.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants 3 2877 s {18,682 § (13,708); § (32,780} $ (704 g (11,625 § (8,262)
126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other 5 -ig -i8 -1 g - $ -ig is -
127 Motes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current
128 Fraud Recovery H 27,5285 § 20,7655 $ 12,808% § 5418 3 71,4238 § 41,0428 § 43,016
128.1 Allowance for Doubfful Accounts - Fraud % (13,763 § (10,282); § (6,455% § (2,708) ] (35,7113 § (20,521)% § (21,508)
128 Accrued Interest Receivable $ g7} g 17,2181 § 18,3438 g 16,5503 $ 4115 7891% ¢ 30238 § 10,5881 S 178
120 Tctal Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts $ 64,5721 3451765 § 308912i § 419,6243 $ 41% 8 2401745 $ 686,607 5 55,1651 § 178% § -
131 Investments - Unrestricted ] 483,151 § 1,821.960: § 2,478,188 § 32156367 § 3,022: 5 1,411,302¢ § 566320% § 10987145 § 24,840
132 Investments - Restricted 5 473,382
135 Investments - Restricted for Payment of Current Liability
142 Prepald Expenses and Other Assets H 17,287% § 749045 § 121,188% § 90,823 3 62,804 § 86,1121 § 85,037
143 Inventorles
143.1 Allowanse for Obsolete Inventories
144 Inter Program Due From 3 24,0691 § 144,478 5 530,456
145 Assets Held for Sale
150 Total Current Assets $ 6700181 § 2,921,303 § 3,472,582 5 39244095 § 477,265] § 3,088,3161 § 3,364,277: § 2,504,0141 § 337124 § -
181 Land 3 2,600,000 § 1,124,736% § 11,989,834 § 4,526,036 § 4,932,925} § 1,056,557 § 746,808% § 726,795
162 Buildings ) 12,484,027 § 51,860,705} § 60,940,732 5 80,354,457 5 49,658,053 1 % 51,358,621 § 55,054,082
183 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings $ 1243341 § 870,852% § 9552581 5 1,145,581 5 858,795 $ ek e T 846,640
164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration 3 165,351} § 624,607 % § 767,488% § 867,594 ] 657,422 § 580,017% 542,075
165 Leasehold Improvements
166 Accumulated Depraciation s (9,700,273 § (27,007,067} (34,378,089 5  (30,175427) $ 0 (30788270 8 (284VHTITY G (20,802,848)
167 Construction in Progress H 32,327 § a1025221 § 10,873,1555 § 2,508,168 % 23001781 5 5790,0581 § 1,403,952
168 Infrastructure
180 Total Capital Assets, Net of Acournulaied Depraciation § 5,885,7661 3§ 34,856,444} $ 51,148,198i g 50,224,408 § 49529258 § 237427351 5 30,806,494} § 26,8682,5981 5 -1 g -
171 Notes, Loans and Morigages Recelvable - Non-Current
172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Non Current - Past Due
173 Grants Receivable - Nen Current
174 Other Assefs
176 Investments in Joint Ventures
180 Total Nen-Current Assets 5 5,685,766 3 34,856,444 § 51,148,188% § 50,724,409 5 4,632,825% § 237427351 § 30,806 4941 § 268626965 $ -i g -
190 Total Assets $ 6,355,784 1 § A7TTI77471 § 54,820,780 § 54,148,8185 § 5,410,180 § 26,811,051} 8§ 341707711 § 31,256,710% § © 337120 8 -
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MNOD2000001 | MNDD2000004 § MNOO2000002 | MNOOZ000003 | MNOD2000008 § MNO02000007 | MNGO2000C05 § MNOO2000008 | MNOQ2000009 ; MNOO2000010
311 Bank Overdraft
312 Accounts Payable <= 80 Days % 81,9481 5 §77,907] § 330,9031 % 718,062 $ 590,148 § £199957 § 324373% § 2,483
313 Accounts Payable >80 Days Past Due
321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 5 18,6151 3 75,031} $ 942081 § 74,733 $ 63,326 § 65,5881 § 68,087
322 Acerued Compensated Absences - Currant Portion 5 515981 § 1723385 § 2027185 § 160,730 3 2010731 § 150,202} § 118,313
324 Acorued Contingency Liability
325 Acorued Interest Payable § 3941 § 17,2621 $ 1,732} § 18,523 $ 11,7185 § 11,3671 § 7,012
331 Accounis Payable - HUD PHA Programs $ 141,003
332 Account Payable - PHA Projects
333 Accounts Payable - Cther Government 5 77161 5 78,2181 § 7921t 3 109,248 $ TreHE S 56,028¢ § 64,870
341 Tenant Security Deposits 3 30,6345 § 1240771 § 21,0431 § 181,196 k3 129271 g 117,465 $ 122,748
342 Deferred Revenues $ 1241 % 22,2161 $ 9,854} 5 37,271 3 261181 § 9378: § 82,557
343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Mortgage 3 2871 § 129,6511 § 12,8781 § 123,958 ] 87,8031 § 85279: § 52,583
344 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Operating Borrowings
345 Other Current Liabilities 5 or2i g 1941 % 80,121 5 aoei s 650 3 2,562
345 Acorued Ligbititles - Other
347 Inter Program - Due To 5 24069 $ 111,350% § 33,129 $ 195,374
343 |oan Lighility - Current
310 Total Current Liabilities § 2100411 § 1,196,897 3 1,242,6181 8 1,454,046 § “i 8 1,188,240 § 1,511,416 § 850,543% $ 50451 § -
351 Long-tertn Debt, Net of Current - Capital Projects/Morigage Revenue $ 185241% § 72488031 § TSzl 3 8,957 315 5 49251211 8 47733771 5 2,944,711
352 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Operating Borrowings
353 Non-current Lisbifities - Othet 5 3213 § 37821 § 1204t 5 16035 % 475,702 $ 18641 5 1,718} $ 1,538
354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current
355 Loan Liability - Nan Current
355 FASB 5 Liabilities
357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liakilities
350 Total Nen-Current Liabilities $ 1655821 § 7,252,685] § 728,746% § 6,959,0081 $ 4757028 § 4926985% § 4775002t 3 2,046,4071 § -i$ -
300 Tofal Liabilities $ 284,503 § 5,449,582 § 1,971,3658 § 84139547 § 475,702 § 6,115225: § §7286508; § 3,796,950% § 50458 § -
5081 Invested In Gapital Assets, Net of Related Debt 5 5517554} § 27477,8895 § 56,407,780 § 43,143,1381 3 4,932,9251 § 18,729,710% § 25047,8381 § 25,666,392
509.2 Fund Balance Reserved
311.2 Unreserved, Designated Fund Balance
511.1 Restricted Net Asssts $ 343,250
4121 Unrestricted Net Assets $ 4538271 § 1,850,2761 § 1,898,3851 § 2,581,726 § 1,863 § 1,966,116} § 1,936,4251 § 1,794,368 $ 28,667 § -
£12,2 Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance
513 Total Equity/Nef Assels 3 59711818 § 203781651 S 526404751 § 45,734,864 5 49344881 § 0,605,826 § 27,884,263} § 27,459,760 § 28,8671 § -
600 Total Liabilties and Equity/Net Assets H 5,356,784 3 3777747 S 54,620,790} § 54,148,818E 5 5410,1801 § 26,811,061 § 34,170,771: § 31,258,710% § 337125 % -




Minneapolis Public Housing Autharity
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

MNQO200001 1 § MNO0Z2008998 § OTHER PROJ § MNO02000012 Total
111 Cash - Unrestricted 5 3,212,548
112 Cash - Restricted - Moderization and Development [ 483,776
113 Cash - Other Restricted
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits $ 926,423
115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities
100 Total Cash $ -1 g -is -i s - § 4,602,757
121 Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects
122 Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projects 5 1,716,382
124 Accounts Receivable - Other Government
125 Accounts Receivable - Miscellansous 5 86,113
126 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 3 226,420
126.1 Allowanage for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants H {85,528)
126.2 Allowancs for Doubtiul Accounts - Other 3 -
127 Motes, Loans, & Mortgages Recelvable - Current
128 Fraud Recovery S 222,087
128.1 Allowance for Doubtiul Accounts - Fraud % {111,048}
128 Accrued Interest Receivable 3 76,015
120 Tota! Receivables, Met of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts 3 -1 8 -is 3 -1 § 2,120,450
131 Investments - Unrestricted 5 12,103,154
132 Investments - Restricted $ 473,382
135 Investments - Restricted for Paviment of Current Liability
142 Prepaid Expenses and Cther Assets § 518,159
143 Inveniories
143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories
144 Inter Program Due From H 708,004
145 Assets Held for Sale
150 Total Current Assets 3 H $ -i g -1 s 20,525,508
161 Land § 27,703,490
162 Buildings § 361,760,677
163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings § 5,606,187
164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration 3 4,204,844
1685 Leaseheld Improvements
166 Accumulated Deprecization $  (200,313,681)
167 Construction in Progress S 8,834,524 $ 41,029,684
168 Infrastructure
160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Ascurmulated Depreciation H 6,931,524} § -i§ -i % -1 5 2399911
171 Motes, Loans and Morigages Recelvable - Non-Current
172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Non Current - Past Due
173 Grants Receivable - Non Current
174 Other Assets
176 Investments in Joint Ventures
180 Total Non-Current Assets 5 99315241 8 -is -3 -is 229,991,191
190 Total Assets 3 9,931,524t § -i§ -i 8 -is 280,517,087

Project Balance Sheet
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

MINOO200001 1 § MND02009986 | OTHER PROJ | MNCG2000012 Total
311 Bank Overdraft
312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days 3 3,464,855
313 Accounts Payable >80 Days Past Due
321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable $ 458,588
322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion $ 1,057,062
324 Accrued Contingency Liability
325 Accrued Inierest Payable H 55,008
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs 5 141,003
332 Account Payable - PHA Projects
333 Acccunts Payable - Other Government $ 441,980
341 Tenant Security Deposits $ 926,434
342 Deferrad Revenues ] 187,349
343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Mortgage $ 495,229
344 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Operating Borrowings
345 Other Current Liabilities 5 65,205
348 Accrued Liabilities - Other
347 Inter Program - Due To s 363,922
348 Loan Liability - Current
310 Total Current Lizbilities $ -i g -i % 3 -1 8 7,668,747
351 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Capifal Projects/Mortgage Revenue 5 27742210
352 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Operating Borrowings
353 Non-ourrent Liabilities - Other H 487,977
354 Acorued Compensated Absences - Non Gurrent
355 Loan Liability - Non Current
356 FASB S Liahilities
357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabllitles
350 Total Nen-Current Liabilities $ B -is -i g -ig 28,230,187
300 Total Liabilitles 3 i -i 8 - § -1 g 35,898,934
£08.1 Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt H 2,931,524 $ 211,753,750
508.2 Fund Balance Reserved
511.2 Unreserved, Designated Fund Balance
511.1 Restricted Net Assets 3 243250
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets 5 -1 g -i % $ -i8 12,521,183
512.2 Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance
513 Total Equity/Net Assets $ 9,931,524} § -i g $ -i8 224,518,183
500 Totai Liabilities and Equity/Net Assets $ 9,931,5241 § -i 3 i ~i§ 260,517,007

Project Balance Sheet
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

MNOD2000001 | MNOC2000004 | MNQ0O2000002 § MNCD2000003 | MNOO2000008 | MNCQ2000007 § MNOQ2000005 | MNOD2000006 | MNOD2000009 : MMOU2000010
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue S 3122875 3 244,200 § 1,523,588 3 3,561,184 5 2,550,7251 § 2,077,185} § 2,266,842
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other S 9,000} § 32,104§ § 65,8161 § 65,724 $ 15,102¢ § 21,7851 § 24,023
70500 Total Tenant Revenue S 321287§ § 2,473,403 § 15924145 8 3,626,008¢ $ -i s 2,565,827} § 20089801 § 2,201,765 5 g R
70500 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70810 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book Keeping Fee
70740 Front Line Service Fee
70750 Cther Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue
70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment [ncome - Unrestricied H 18381 § 20,7204 § 28,580% 3 23,8011 3% (12 § 12,0053 s 8,023; § 151214 8 226
- 71200 Mortgage Interest Income
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets -
74400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue 5 988% § 3s6,872: § 505,112} § 378,870 $ 251,596 § 216,072% § 208,084
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets $ 362: 5 {43,040); § 8e3i s 680 $ {20,158} 5 (26,5531 3 {57,801)
72000 Investment Income - Restricted 5 -
70000 Total Revenue $ 3245641 § 2,807,865} § 2,124,969 § 4,031,350 8 (2% § 2,809,360% § 22054221 § 2425149} § 2285 § -
91100 Administrative Salaries 5 1622885 § 697179i § ge9,338 5 951,344 H 855,116 § 05017} 5 538,528
91200 Audlting Fees 5 7844} § 76441 S 78441 § 7,844 § 78445 3 7844} 3 7,844
91300 Management Fee H 132,900% § §63,6631 S 5758271 § 1,371,109 s 754,614 5 1,118,222 § 833,034
91310 Book-keeping Fee H 16,4781 § $4,4351 § 85,5835 § 115,580 § 54,1125 § 78,3221 § 80,258
91400 Advertising and Marketing H 3565 § 21891 § 1.399: 8 5,243 3 2,156 § 1,701t § 2,154
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative $ 59,9521 § 253,287 | § 2518571 8 341,156 s Z32,080% § 221,186 § 227,148
91600 Office Expenses H 12,851} 3 52,885} § 28,7858 § 82,965 H 80,0725 § 50,280 § 40,565
91700 Legal Expense
ANBA0 Travel $ . 375! § 24671 § 80481 3,891 H 56001 ¢ 18228 § 2,308
51810 Allocated Overhead
91800 Other S g348i § 88,3131 § 451928 3 99,057 S 59,319% 3 1231471 § 84064
91000 Total Cperating - Administrative S 4024851 § 1,842,322% 1,681,733% § 29780891 § -is 1,880,922 § 22075411 § 16859121 § -8 -
92000 Asset Management Fee $ 22,0805 $ 113,280 § 90,360% 5 155,520 5 112,401 § 1062205 § 107,400
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries 3 18615 § 88281 § 8,645; 3 14,883 $ 84601 $ s080f 7,998
92200 Relecation Cosis
22300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services $ 6231 5 31851 § 24811 3 4,280 H 31715 5 3,029: § 2,999
92400 Tenant Services - Cther $ 579671 § 1045841 $ 67,0881 3 144,726 $ 49081 § 1130114 8 90,9875 § 103,431
92500 Tetal Tenant Services $ 602511 8 118,272 $ 6285t 5 160,788 $ 1903} § 1248421 5 102,096% § 1144201 § -i 8 -
93100 Water 3 115013: 5 139,953 § 4218131 g 220,022 $ 164,478% § 1834925 § 194,739
Q3200 Electricity H 19,9561 5 74,5561 § 23,2621 5 573,688 $ 357,605} § 324,8851 § 339,385
93300 Gas 3 83441 § 241,557 § 234151 3 430,517 $ 320,8831 § 2033511 5 " 301,003
93400 Fuel 3 74 $ 1,485 $ 2,079
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) MNO02C00001 § MNCO2000004 § MNOG2000002 § MNOO2000003 § MNO02000008 | MNO02000007 | MN0O02000005 { MNJO2000006 | MNDD2000009 § MNGD2000610
93500 Labor $ 53,959 ] 43,454 § 51,5551 § 43183: § 56,832
93600 Sewer
93700 Employes Benefit Confributions - Utilities 3 19,269 E] 15,201 § 17,8441 § 15,5431 § 18,647
93800 Other Utilities Expense § 28501 § 2522} § 985
93000 Total Utilities H 143313 g 829,568¢ § 468,480¢ 3 1,284,364 § -1 § 915,022 § 264,265 § 812,671¢ § -i 8 -
84100 Ordinary Maintenance and Qperations - Labor H 2895741 3 835,838: § 1103.,985: § 646,354 § 770,235 § 768,252 § 685,384
84200 Ordinary Maintenance and Cperations - Materials and Other $ 56,120% 8 93,930% $ 271,550: § 162,332 § 1178458 § 94,748: § 148,447
84300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 5 1766401 8 295,061% $ 708,640: § £68,526 $ 5125031 § 442980 $ 527,151
84500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance | $ 1083081 5 298,8381 § 301 401% § 331,238 $ 2636041 § 2768271 238,977
94000 Total Maintenance $ 628,843% § 1,624,857% S 2475666} § 2,008,950} § -i s 18643771 5 1583807 8 1.610,955§ 3 -E % -
85100 Protective Services - Labor
95200 Protective Senvices - Other Contract Costs $ 355251 § 50,3171 § 21,8201 § 608,140 § 3618781 § 866,300¢ § 451,230
85300 Protective Services - Other 3 2i g 703§ 8i 3 194 $ 12871 8 1,736} § 1,665
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services
95000 Toetal Preotective Services 5 355275 § 60,020} § 219281 § 806,334 § -i 8 362,9851 § 668,036 § 452,8951 § -i 5 -
98110 Property Insurance 5 10,5701 5 48,7771 8 89,378% § 71,584 $ 47,1185 $ 48,1301 § 48,744
96120 Liability Insurance H 2330l s j03831 § 5,682i § 13,957 $ 10,2125 5 98281 § 2,885
98130 Workmen's Compensation H 156841 5 47,7411 § s8,514i 5 54,569 3 44,591% 439288 432,483
268140 All Other Insurance 5 36171 5 51,6241 § 25,8341 § 16,012 $ 11,3328 § 12,3631 § 11,611
96100 Tetal insurance Premiums H 32,2015 § 116,535 § 1832171 $ 156,223 5 -i g 113,2531 ¢ 1152501 § 1127231 8 -ig -
86200 Other General Expenses 8 2,263} § 72,4881 § 66,4741 § 81,9191 § 788,880% § 51,670 § 52,4805 § 38,8721 § 387,583
96210 Compensated Absences S 12,0715 (5,785); § (25,501} § (41,050 $ 3,067F § 16,0066 (8,490)
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 3 72971 & T4 § 47,4585 § 107 849 $ AR 54,1928 § e3,912
96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents 3 (1,500% § t368); § (8,745) § 19,789 § 40941 § 6.580) § 1,007
96500 Bad debt - Mortgages
96600 Bad debt - Cther
968800 Severance Expense
98000 Total Cther General Expenses 3 20071} § 144,058 $ 69,6841 8 168,507 § § 786,850} § 184,009 § 117,000% § 93,301} § 3875635 § -
968710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable
96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term} - 95085 g 416,947: § 41,8385 5 290,096 $ 2829061 § 2745515 § 169,370
96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs
98700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost S 506! § 415947 3 41,8381 § 3990085 5 -1 2829955 § 2745515 8 169,370% & s .
96200 Total Operating Expenses $ 1,354,087} 3 52636701 § 5,108,181% ¢ 79188721 5 791,768 5 5,800,628 § 5,039,5581 § 5,260,860} 8 387,553} § -
97000 Execess of Operating Revenue cver Operating Expenses {5 1.028,523)% § (2455705 § (2,984,182 § (3.867.513)i § {791,780 § (2,791,268); § (3,744,134)} 8 (2,844,511% § (287,337} § -
97100 Exdraordinary Maintenance
97200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized % 68,4493 $ BIVBYE S 5,714 H 1930861 § 84,870
97300 Housing Assistance Fayments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation Expense H 580,198% § 2,240,891: & 1,989,778} § 3,189,122 5 1,903,526 § 2,179,368 § 2,350,435
87500 Fraud Losses
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MNOD2000001 § MNOO2000004 | MNOD2000002 § MNOG2000003 § MNO02000008 | MNOO2000007 | MNOQ2000005% § MNOO2000006 { MNO02000008 | MNOD2000010
§7600 Capital Outlays - Governmental Funds
87700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds
$7800- Dwelling Units Rent Expense
90000 Total Expenses H 1,843,2851 § 7,510,710 § 7,706,805% § 11,114,708 | $ 7917681 § 7,867,218% § 8,303,785 $ 7,620,085 § 287,563 1 § -
10010 Operating Transfer In § 983,482} § 5,071,130 $ 4,230,845} 8 5655497 § 7917681 § 3,754,5211 § 5,378,241% § 3,089,270% § 380,223
10020 Operating transfer Out
10030 Operating Transfers fromvto Primary Government 5
10040 Operating Transfers from/to Compenent Unit
10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds
10080 Proceeds from Property Sales
10070 Exracrdinary liems, Net Gain/Loss
16080 Special ltems (Net Gain/Loss)
10081 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In $ 407,760 $ 300,060 3 195,000 3 400,000
10082 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out $ (725,000} $ (575,000) 5 (2,780}
10083 Transfers between Program and Project - In $ 2,008,081 § 47,0851 § 1,115,134 14355081 5 3,081,731 § 78,397
10084 Transfers hetween Project and Program - Qut H 7.830)i 5 28,934)} § (33,830): § (a7.516) $ {28,019} § (27,784} § (27,735}
10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses) $ 1,383,312% § 63262471 8 3,769,280% § 7,033,115} § 761,768! § 5,357,010} § 8,433,188} § 35180311 § 387,563} § - -
10000 Fxoess {Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over {Under) Total |3 (235,409) § 16235025 § (1,612,556)f § (50,234); § (12 § 468,152} § 242481518 (1,676,015 8 2261 § -
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 5 28231 § 110690 ¢ § 11,1081 § 105,9801 § -i § 75,136 § 72,8031 § 44,9681 § «i§ -
11030 Beginning Equity 5 6,187,508} § 27,844,017 § 46,284,477 § 45,713,198 8 4,924.500: § 20,167,725 : § 25,371,750 § 29,103,914 § 28,441: 5 (27,842)
11640 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Gorrection of H 18,081} § 805481 § 8,177,504 § 71,8008 § -i 8 58,8481 § a7eeei § 32,761 $ 27,842
11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance
11060 Changes in Contingent Lizability Balance
11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pansion Transition Liability
11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability
11090 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dweelling Rents
11100 Changes in Allowance for Boubtful Accounts - Other
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Payrments Equity
11190 Unit Months Available 2196 10539 5968 15334 2400 11157 10019 10704 1344
11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 2185 10474 8887 15235 2346 11140 9873 10685 1323
11270 Excess Cash S 3218955 s 1,2074708 § 1348775 5 1,760,766 § (62,097); § 1,321,610¢ § 1,307,758 § 1,167,142 § {3,628) $ -
11810 Land Purchases 3 -i g -i8 -t s -i§ -i 8 -8 - $ -i§ -i % -
11620 Building Purchases 3 323273 3 2,043,0851 § 450,486 5 1,204,495 § -i 8 858,617 § 1,846,801 § 76,5571 § -1 S -
11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases 3 -1 % 82,8321 § 5,351,994% § 154715 5 -1 8 -i s 34,178} § -1 § -i %
11640 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases $ -i3 153871 3 i -i s -i s -i 8 -1 5 -y - § -
11650 Leasehcld Improvements Purchases 3 -3 -1 % ~i % -is -i g -5 -i 5 -i s - g -
11680 Infrastructure Purchases 3 -is -8 i s -is -i ¥ -: § -i 8 -i $ -i 8 -
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments 3 -is -i % -i g -if -i ¥ -ig - 5 -i 3 -ig -
123601 Replacement Housing Factor Funds H -is -is -ig -i 8 -ig -ig -i % - g -t g -




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Project Revenue and Expense
Financial Data Schedule Page 4 of 6
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

MNCO2000011 | MNCO2009888 : OTHER PRCJ i MNOO2000012 Total

70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $ 14,733,120
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other $ 237,484
70500 Total Tenant Revenue $ -E S -i g -t 8 - § 14,970,584

70800 HUD PHA Operafing Grants

70610 Capital Grants

70710 Management Fea

70720 Asset Management Fee

70730 Book Keeping Fes

70740 Front Line Service Fee

70750 Other Fees

70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants

71100 Investment Income - Unrestricted ] 107,402

71200 Mortgage Interest Income

71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale

71310 Cost of Sale of Assets

71400 Fraud Recovery

71500 Qther Revenue . 3 1,916,673
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets H (175,857),
72000 Investment Income - Restricted $ -
70000 Total Revenue § -i % -i 5 -i§ -i § 16,875,002
91100 Administrative Salaries H 4,408,819
91200 Auditing Fees § 54,908
1300 Management Fee k] 5,249,169
81310 Book-keeping Fee ‘s 524,948
81400 Advertising and Marketing H 15,182
51500 Emplovee Benefit contributions ~ Administrative E 1,586,646
91800 Office Expenses 3 338,583
91700 Legal Expense

1800 Travel s 22,321
£1810 Allocated Cverhead

1900 Other 5 468,438
81000 Total Operating - Administrative $ -i§ -i g -i % -1 § 12,660,014
2000 Asset Management Fee § 707.400
2100 Tenant Services - Salaries § 53,051
92200 Relocation Costs

92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services § 18,888
92400 Tenant Services - Other ) 3 586,683
82500 Total Tenant Services ] - § -1 8 -i 8 -i§ 758,622
83100 Water H 1,439,508
83200 Electricity 3 213,117
83300 Gas $ 1.619,070
83400 Fuel H 3,838




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Financial Data Schedule

MNQ02000011 § MNO02009998 i OTHER PROJ { MNOG2C00012 Total
93500 Labor § 249,000
93600 Sewer
93700 Employee Renefit Contributions - Utilities $ 87,304
93800 Other Utilities Expense 3 6,366
93000 Tetal Utilities $ -i 8 3 3 -t g 5,418,203
84100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 3 5412122
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other $ 945,072
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 5 3,332,581
24500 Employes Benefit Contributions - Crdinary Maintenance 5 1,908,284
294000 Total Maintenance 5 -i g -i s -is -is 11,588,068
85100 Protective Services - Labor
85200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs § 2,202,110
95300 Protective Services - Other § 5,505
95500 Employse Benefit Contributions - Protective Services
95000 Total Protective Services 3 -1 8 -is -is -i 8 2,207,705
895110 Property Insurance $ 363,302
86120 Liability Insurance 3 66,289
96130 Workmen's Compensation $ 307,607
95140 All Other Insurance $ 92,204
96100 Total insurance Premiums s -is -is -is -i 4 828,402
96200 Other General Expenses $ 1,528,569
86210 Compensated Absences - 3 (20,750
S6300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes H 435,598
96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents § 7,697
96500 Bad debt - Mortgages
96600 Bad debt - Other
96800 Severance Expense
98000 Totai Other General Expenses 3 3 -i3 -1 8 -i5 1,851,144
968710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable
95720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) $ 1,594,304
96730 Amoriization of Bond Issue Costs
95700 Total interest Expense and Amortization Cost 5 - § -1 -1 -1 § 1,504,504
96900 Total Operating Expenses S -i§ -i § -i g -i 5 37,734,853
97000 Excess cof Operating Revenue over Operaling Expenses § -i % § -i§ H (20,815,951}
97100 Exiracrdinary Maintenance
87200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized 3 918,875
97300 Housing Assistance Payments
97350 HAP Portability-In ]
97400 Depreciation Expense H 14,422,018

97500 Fraud Losses

Project Revenue and Expense
Page 5 of 6



Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Financiai Data Schedule

MNC0Z000011 § MNO02009999 § COTHER PROJ | MNOJ2000012 Taotal
§7600 Capltal OQuflays - Governmental Funds
97700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds
87800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense
90000 Total Expenses $ -8 -5 «i§ i 53,075,947
10010 Operating Transfer In 5 1,278,542 5 30,704,719
10020 Operating transfer Qut 3 (1,278,642) $ (1,278,542
10030 Operating Transfers from/to Primary Government 5
10040 Operating Transfers fremito Component Unit
10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds
10080 Proceeds from Property Sales
10070 Extraordinary ltems, Net Gain/Loss
10080 Special ltems (Net Gain/Loss)
10081 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer in H 1,302,760
10082 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Qut 3 {1,302,760)
10093 Transfers between Program and Project - In $ 7,764,806
10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Out $ (181,568)
10100 Total Other financing Scurces (Uses) H -ig -is -i s -i g 36,999,514
10000 Excess {Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Tofal | s $ -ig -ig -ig 742,568
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments S -i 8 -i g -ig -i 3 423,287
11030 Beginning Equity 3 2,038,803 § -i§ -8 -i§ 207,446,502
11040 Prior Period Adiustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of 5 7,862,621 § 16,429,002
11050 Changes in Compensated Abscnoe Balance
11060 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance
11070 Changes in Unrecognized Penhsion Transition Liability
11080 Changes in Speclal Term/Severance Benefits Liability
11080 Changes In Aftowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents
11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity
11190 Unit Months Available 0 o [ ] 72661
11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 4 [’ bl o 71828
11270 Excess Cash $ - S -i 8 -i § N 8,367,491
11610 Land Purchases $ - g -i s -i § -1 9 -
11620 Building Purchases $ 75631511 § -i s -1 3 - § 13,894,519
11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases $ -i 8 -1 8 i § -5 5,484,276
11640 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases $ -1 8 -ig -i g -i s 15,267
11850 Leasehold Improvements Purchases 3 -3 -i8 -i5 -is
11660 Infrastructure Purchases H < § =i s -i % B
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments 3 -i g -i s -is L
13801 Replacement Housing Factor Funds H -i§ -i § 1,278,5421 § -i g 1,278,542

Project Revenue and Expense
Page 6 of 6



Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule

Central Office Cost Center {COCC)

Revenue and Expense

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Page 1 0of 3
Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project

70360 Nei Tenant Rental Revenue
704G0 Tenant Revenue - Other
70500 Total Tenant Revenue $ “i % -i % -
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Granis
TO710 Managesment Fee % 6,309,387 5 6,309,387
70720 Asset Management Fee $ 707,400 $ 707,400
70730 Book Keeping Fee 5 935,475 § 935,475
70740 Front Line Service Fee
70750 Other Fees 3 - 84,000 84,000
70700 Total Fee Revenue $ 8036262 § n 8,036,262
70800 Other Governiment Grants
71100 [nvestment income - Unrestricted $ 64,568 $ 64,568
71200 Morigage Interest Income
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assels
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue 5 26,401 $ 26,401 !
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assels $ ($,354) $ (9,354)
72000 investment Income - Restricted
70000 Total Revenue $ 81t7877: % -1 % 8,117,877
91100 Adminisirative Salaries 4,080,358 4,080,358
91200 Auditing Fees 249042: § 872 25814
91300 Management Fee
91310 Boolt-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing $ 20,135 $ 20,135
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative $ 1,769,173 $ 1,789,173
91800 Office Expenses $ 369,012 $ 369,012
9170C Legal Expense $ 21,279 $ 21279
91800 Travel 5 14,214 $ 14,214
91810 Allocated Overhead
9190C¢ Cther i3 924,845 $ 66,992 $ 991,837
91000 Total Operating - Administrative $ 7223958 % 57,864 % 7,201,822
9200C Asset Management Fee
92400 Tenant Services - Salaries
92200 Relocation Cosis
9230C Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenan? Seyvices
92400 Tenant Services - Other ] 37 $ 37
92500 Totat Tenant Services $ 37 % - $ 37
93100 Water $ 20,950 $ 20,950
93200 Electricity $ 83,028 $ 83,026
93300 Gas 15,933 $ 15,933




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Central Office Cost Center (COCC)
Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Page 2 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project

93400 Fuel

93500 Labor 3 78,452 $ 78,452
93800 Sewer

93700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ulilities $ 34,015 _ $ 34,015
93800 Other Utilities Expense

93000 Total Utilities $ 232,376} $ B 232,376
94100 Ordinary Mainienance and Operations - Labor $ 13,107 3 13,107
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Gther $ 51,458 $ 51,458
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 5 158,831 $ 158,831
94500 Empioyee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance $ £,683 s 5,683
94000 Total Maintenance $ 2280787 § - $ 229,079

95100 Protective Services - Labor

95200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs 5 41,878 $ 41,878

95300 Protective Services - Other

95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services

95000 Tolal Proteciive Sesvices $ 41878 § - % 41,878
96110 Pyoperty Insurance b 7,225 H 7,225
©6120 Liability insurance $ 7516 $ 7,518
96130 Weorkmen's Gompensation $ 26,177 $ 28177
96140 All Cther Insurance $ 9,253 $ 8,253
96100 Total insurance Premiums 5 50,1718 $ -1 % 50,171
96200 Other General Exponses $ 2,442 $ 2,442
96210 Compensated Absences $ 11,528 $ 14,529
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ (10,199) $ {10,199)
96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents

98500 Bad debt - Morlgages

96600 Bad debt - Other

86800 Severance Expense

96000 Total Other General Expenses $ 37721 % -1 % 3,772
96710 Interest of Morigage (or Bonds) Payable

96720 [nterest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term)

25730 Amortization of Bond lssue Costs

96700 Total interest Expense and Amortization Cost $ -is -i % -
96800 Total Operating Expenses $ 77812711 & 67,8641 $ 7,849,135
97000 Excess of Cperating Revenue over Operating Expenses $ 336,606 % (67,864); $ 268,742

97400 Bxiraordinary Maintenance

97200 Casually Losses - Non-capitalized

97300 Housing Assistance Paymenls

97350 HAP Portability-In




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Scheduie
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Central Office Cost Center (COCC)
Revenue and Expense

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Preject

97400

Depreciation Expense

505,783

$ 505,783

97500

Fraud Losses

97600

Capitai Qutlays - Governmental Funds

7700

Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

97800

Dwelling Units Rent Expense

80000

Total Expenses

8,287,054

5 67,864

$ 8,354,918

16010

Cperating Transfer In

32,780

$ 398,254

$ 431,034

10026

Oyperating transfer Oui

10030

Cnperating Transfers fromffo Primary Government

10040

Operating Transfers fromfic Component Unit

10050

Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

10080

Proceeds from Properly Sales

10070

Extraordinary ltems, Net Gain/Loss

10080

Spaecial tems (Net Gain/Loss}

10081

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In

10062

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Qut

10083

Transfers between Program and Project - In

191,569

$ 191,568

10094

Transfers belween Project and Program - Qut

10100

Total Other financing Sources (Uses)

224,349

$ 398,254

$ 622,603

10000

Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over {Under) Total Expenses

55,172

$ 330,290

$ 385,562

1020

Required Annual Debt Principal Payments

11030

Beginning Equity

14,082,703

$ 1,581,969

$ 15,634,672

11040

1,316,992

$ {1,316,892)

5 -

Page 3 of 3

11050

Prior Period Adjustments, Equily Transfers and Correction of Errors

Changes in Gompensated Absence Balance

11660

Changes In Conlingent Liability Balance

11670

Changes in Unrecognized Pensiea Transition Liability

11080

Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

11080

Changes in Allowance for Doubiful Aceounts - Dwelling Rents

11100

Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

11170

Administrative Fee Equity

11180

Housing Assistance Paymenis Equity

11180

Unit Months Available

11210

Number of Unit Months Leased

1276

Exsass Cash

11610

Land Purchases

11620

Building Purchases

330,391

11630

Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases

11640

Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases

11650

Leasehold Improvements Purchases

11660

Infrastructure Purchases

13510

CFFP Debt Service Payments

13901

Replacement Housing Factor Fuads

IR IBIM DI NI H
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Financial Data Schedule

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Singte Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MN0OG2000C01

Page 1 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project
7030C Net Tenant Rental Revenue $ 312,287 % 312,287
7040C Tenant Revesnue - Other % 9,000 3 9,000
70500 Tofal Tenasnt Revenue 3 321,287 - % 321,287
70606 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book Keeping Fee
70740 Front Line Service Fee
70750 Cther Fees
70700 Totai Fee Revenue
70800 Other Government Grants
74100 Investment Income - Unrestricted $ 1,939 ] 1,938
74200 Mortgage Inferest income
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assels
74400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue $ 986 3. 986
71800 Gain or Loss on Sale of Caplial Assets $ 352 ] 352
72000 Investment Income - Restricted
70000 Total Revenue $ 324 564 -1 % 324 564
91100 Administrative Salaries $ 162,299 $ 162,269
91200 Auditing Fees $ 69721 § 8721 § 7,844
91300 Management Fee $ 1235811 % 9318 § 132,900
91310 Boolk-keeping Fee 3 16,478 $ 16,478
91400 Advertising and Marketing 3 350 $ 350
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Adminisirative $ 59,952 $ 59,952
91600 Office Expenses $ 12,951 3 12,9519
91700 Legal Expense
91800 Travel $ 375 5 375
91810 Allocated Qverhead
91900 Other 9,348 §,346
91000 Total Cperaling - Administrative 3825041 % 10,191 402,495
92000 Asset Management Fee 22,080 $ 22,080
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries 1,661 $ 1,661
92200 Relocation Costs ,
92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services % 623 $ 623
92400 Tenant Services - Other $ 57,957 3 57,967
92500 Total Tenant Services $ 60,251 -i $ 60,251
93100 Waler 115,013 $ 116,013
93200 Electricily 19,956 $ 19,956
93300 Gas 8,344 $ 8,344




Minneapclis Public Housing Authority - Single Project

Financiai Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNO0O2000001
Page 2 of 3
Low Rent Capital Fund | Totai Project
3400 Fuel
93500 Labor
93600 Sewer
93700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Utilitles
93800 Other Utilities Expense .
93000 Total Utllities . - $ 143,313} § -i$ 143,313
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor $ 289,574 $ 288,574
94200 Ordinary Mainfesance and Operations - Materials and Other 5 56,120 $ 56,120
94300 Ordinary Mainienance and Operations Conlracts $ 176,640 § 176,640
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance % 106,309 $ 106,308
94000 Total Maintenance 5 6256431 % -i $ 628,643
95100 Protective Services - Labor
95200 Proleclive Services - Other Contract Cosis $ 35,525 $ 35525
95300 Protective Services - Other $ 2 $ 2
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services '
85000 Total Protective Services $ 35527: % -1 % 5527
96110 Properly Insuranice % 10570 $ 10,570
96120 Liability Insurance % 2330 $ 2,330
96130 Workmen's Compensation $ 15,684 $ 15,684
96140 All Other insurance $ 3,617 $ 3,617
96100 Total insurance Premiums $ 32,2011 % -i % 32.201
96200 Other General Expenses $ 2,263 5 2,263
96210 Compensated Absences $ 12,011 $ 12,011
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 7,297 $ 7.297
86400 Bad debt - Tenani Renis $ (1,500} $ (1,500
96500 Bed debt - Mortgages
26600 Bad debt - Other
96800 Severance Expense
96000 Total Cther General Expenses $ 20,0711 $ B 26,071
95710 Interest of Morlgage {or Bonds) Payable
96720 interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) L] 9,508 3 96,5086
96730 Amonrization of Bond issue Costs
96700 “Total Interest Expense and Amotization Cost $ 9,506 § -i % 9,508
96900 Total Operating Expenses 5 1,343,896% $ 10,191} $ 1,354,087
97000 Excess of Cperaling Revenue over Operating Expenses $ (1,.019,332)i $ (H,191% {1,028,523)
97100 Exdraordinary Maintenance
97206 Casually Losses - Non-capitalized
97300 Housing Assistance Paymenis
97350 HAP Portability-In




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNO02000001
Page 3 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project

97400 Depreciation Expense $ 580,198 $ 589,108

97500 Fraud Losses

97600 Capital Qutlays - Governmental Funds

97700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense

80000 Total Expenses ) $ 1,933,004 § 10,1911 § 1,943,285

10010 Qperating Transfer In $ 940964 $ 42518 % 983,482

10020 Operating transfer Out

10030 Operating Transfers from/fto Primary Government

10040 Operating Transfers from/to Cormponent Unit

10050 Proceeds from Motes, Loans and Bonds

10080 Proceeds from Propetly Sales

10070 Extracrdinary Hems, Net GainfLoss

10080 Special tems (Net Gain/Loss)

10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In $ 407,760 $ 407,760

10092 inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Cut

10093 Transfers between Pregram and Project - In

10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Out $ (7,930 3 (7,930)
10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses) 5 1,340,794 § 425181 § 1,383,312
10000 Excess (Doficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses 5 (267,736); & 323271 % (235,409)
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments $ 2523: % -i % 2,523
11030 Beginning Equity ‘ $ 5,826,410} $ 261,000} % 6,187,500
14040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equily Transfers and Correction of Errors $ 280,180: % (261,099 $ 18,081

11080 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

11060 Changes in Contingent Liabilitly Balance

11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability

11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liabiliy

11090 Changes in Aliowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents

11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

11170 Administrative Fee Equity

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity

1149 Unit Months Available 2196 2196

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 2185 2185

11270 Excess Cash % 321,695 $ 324,695
11510 Land Purchases L3 -i % -8 -
14620 Building Purchases $ -i % 32,3271 $ 32,327
11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dweiling Purchases 3 -1 8 - B ~
11840 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases 3 -i % -i % -
11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases $ - $ -i % -
11660 Infrastruciure Purchases $ -1$ -i § -
13510 CFFP Debt Service Paymenis $ -i % - % -
13201 Replacement Mousing Factor Funds $ -t $ “i % -




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MN0Q2000004

Page 1 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund ;| Total Project
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $ Z2,441299 $ 2,441,299
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other $ 32,104 $ 32,104
70500 Total Tenant Revenue 3 2,473,403 -i % 2,473,403
70800 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 AssetManagement Fee
70730 Book Kesping Fee
70740 Front Line Service Foe
70750 Other Fees _
70700 Tolai Fee Revenue
70800 COther Government Grants
71100 Ilnvestment Income - Unrestricied 3 20,729 % 20,729
71200 Mortgage Interest Income
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
74310 Cost of Sale of Assefs
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue $ 356,873 % 356,873
74600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capifal Assets $ (43,040} $ {43,040}
72060 Investment Income - Restricted
70060 Total Revenue 5 2,807 965 -i % 2,807,965
1100 Administrative Salaries $ 697,179 $ 697,179
91260 Auditing Fees $ 6972 8721 § 7,844
91300 Management Fee $ 633,262 30,4011 B 663682
1310 Book-keeping Fee $ 84,435 $ 84,435
91400 Advertising and Marketing $ 2,169 $ 2,16%
91500 Employee Beneflt sontributions - Administrative $ 253,287 $ 253,287
91600 Office Expenses $ 62,965 $ 62,965
91700 Legal Expense
91800 Travel $ 2,467 $ 2467
91810 Allocated Overhead
91900 Ofher $ 63,786 45271 % 68,313
61000 Total Oparating - Administrative % 1,806,522 35800 % 1,842,322
92000 Asset Management Fee $ 113,280 $ 113,280
82100 Tenant Services - Salaries $ ) 8,523 $ 8,523
92200 Reiocation Costs
92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services § 3,195 $ 3,195
92400 Tenant Services - Other $ 104,554 $ 104,554
92500 Total Tenant Services 116,272 -i % 116,272
93100 Water $ 139,853 $ 139,953
93200 Electricity $ 374,556 $ 374,556
93300 Gas $ 244,557 $ 241557




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MN002000004

Page 2 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project
93400 Fuei $ 274 5 274
93500 Labor $ 53,058 53,955
93600 Sewor
93700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Utilities $ 19,269 $ 19,269
93800 Cther Utilities Expense
83000 Total Ulitities $ 829,568 § -i % 829,568
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Cperations - Labor $ 836,838 $ 836,838
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other 3 93,830 $ 53,930
94300 Ordinary Maintenanse and Operations Contracts $ 395,061 % 385,061
94500 Employee Benefit Centributions - Crdinary Maistenance $ 298,838 $ 298,838
94000 Total Maintenance $ 1,624,667 $ -i 8 1,624,667
95100 Proteciive Services - Lahor
95200 Protective _Services - Other Contract Cosis $ 59,317 $ 59,317
95300 Proteciive Servives -~ Other 5 703 $ 703
95500 Employee Benefit Gontributions - Protective Services
95000 Tofal Protective Services % 60,020: § -i % 60,020
96116 Property Insurance $ 46,777 $ 46,777
96120 Liability Insurance $ 10,383 $ 10,383
96130 Workmen's Compensation $ 47 741 $ 47,741
96140 Al Other Insurance $ 11,634 $ 11,634
96100 Total insurance Premiums 3 116,5351 § -i % 116535
96200 Other General Expenses $ 72,498 % 72,498
86210 Compensated Absences $ (5,785) $ (5,785)
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 77,714 5 77,7114
96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents $ (368) $ {368)
96500 Bad debt - Morigages '
96600 Bad debt - Other
96800 Severance Expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses $ 144,059: § - % 144,058
96710 Interest of Mortgags (or Bonds) Payable
86720 Interast on Notes Payable (Shorl and Long Term) 3 416,947 $ 416,947
9673G Amortization of Bond Issue Costs
96700 Tolal interest Expense and Amortization Cos? % 416,947 % -i 8 415,947
96900 Total Operating Expenses $ 52278701 % 35,8000 $ 5,263,876
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operaling Expenses $ (2,419,905); § (35,800) $ (2,455,705)
97100 Extracrdinary Maintenance
97200 Casually Losses - Non-capitalized $ 6,449 5 6,449
97300 Housing Assistance Payments
97350 HAP Porfability-in




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2011 Proiect Name: MN0O02000004
Page 3 of 3
Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project
97400 Depreciation Expense % 2,224605! § 1590868 § 2,240,591
97500 Fraud Losses -
97600 Capita Outlays - Governmental Funds
9770G Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds
97800 Dweilling Units Rent Expense
90000 Total Expenses $ 7.458924: $ 51,786 $ 7510,710
10010 Operating Transfer In $ 2894227 $ 2,176,903} $ 5,071,130
10020 Operating transfer Cut
10020 Operating Transfers fromfte Primary Government R B $ -
10040 Operating Transfers from/to Component Unig
#0059 Proceeds from Notes, Loass and Bonds
10060 Procesds from Properly Sales
10070 Extraordinary items, Net Gain/Loss
10080 Special tems (Net Gainfloss)
16091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In
16092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out ) $ {725,000) $ (725,000)
10093 Transfers between Program and Project - In $ 2,000,051] $ 2,009,051
10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Out ' $ (28,934) $ (28,934)
10100 Totai Other financing Sources (Uses} 3 2,140,293 % 4,485,954 $ 6,326,247
10000 Excess (Deficiency} of Total Revenue Over (Under) Tolal Expenses $ (2,510,866) § 4134168] $ 1,623,502
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments $ 110,699 $ -i % 110,899
11630 Beginning Equity $ 12,840,385 § 14,803,632} $ 27,644,017
11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors % 10,669,074 § {10,638,428) $ 60,646
11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance
1106G Changes in Contingent Liability Balance
1107¢ Changes in Linrecognized Pension Transition Liability
11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability
14990 Changes In Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents
14100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtfui Accounts - Cther
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity
11190 Unit Months Available 10539 14539
11210 Number of Unit Months Leased . 10474 10474
11270 Excess Cash % 1,207 470 % 1,207,470
11610 Land Purchases $ -i3 D] -
11620 Building Purchases $ -i g 2,043.085] $ 2,043,085
11630 Furniture & Eguipment - Dwelling Purchases $ -i % 825321 % 82,632
11640 Fursiture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases 5 -i % 15387 § 15,387
148650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases $ - § -i % -
14660 Infrastructure Purchases % i % -1 $ -
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments $ -1 % -i % -
13901 Replacement Housing Factor Fusds $ -1 5 i % -




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MNO02000002

Page 1 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $ 1,523,508 % 1,623,598
70400 Tenant Revenus - Other $ 63,816 68,816
70500 Total Tenant Revenue $ 1,582,414 -i % 1,592,414
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Granis
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book Keeping Fee
70740 Front Line Service Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Tolal Fee Revenue
70800 Other Governmeni Granis
71100 invesiment Income - Unrestricted ] 28,580 $ 26,580
71200 Merlgage Interes? Income
71300 Procesds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue ) $ 505,112 $ 505,112
7160C Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets $ 863 $ 863
7200G Investmen! Income - Restricted
7000G Total Revenue $ 2,124,968 -i $ 2,124,959
91100 Adminsstrative Salaties $ 699,338 $ 699,338
91200 Auditing Fees $ 6,972 872: & 7.844
94300 Management Fee $ 492 469 83,158 $ 575,627
91310 Book-keeping Fee $ £5,663 $ 65,663
1400 Advertising and Marketing 3 1,399 $ 1,399
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative $ 251,837 $ 251,837
$1600 Office Expenses $ 28,785 % 28,785
91760 Legal Expense
91800 Travel $ 6,048 $ 6,048
91810 Allocated Overhead
91960 Other $ 45192 $ 45,182
91000 Total Operating - Administrative $ 1,697,703 84,030: $ 1,681,733
92000 Asset Management Fee $ 80,360 $ 90,360
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries $ 6,645 6,645
92200 Relocation Costs
92300 Employee Benefit Coatributions - Tenant Services 2,491 % 2,491
92400 Tenant Services - Cther 67,009 $ 67,009
92500 Total Tenant Services 76,235 -i 8 76,235
93100 Water $ 421,813 $ 421813
93200 Electricity $ 23,262 $ 23,262
93300 Gas $ 23,415 $ 23,415



Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNOD20G0002
Page 2 of 3
Low Rent Capital Fund Total Project
3400 Fusl
93500 Labor
93600 Sewer
93700 Employee Benefit Coniributions - Utilities
93800 Other LHilities Expense
93000 Total Uilities $ 468,490} § =i % 468,490
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operalions - Labor $ 1,103,985 % 1,103,985
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Cperations - Materials and Other $ 271,550 $ 271,550
94300 Ordinary Mainfenance and Cperations Coniracts $ 708,640 $ 708,640
94500 Employee Benefit Confributions - Ordinary Maintenance $ 391,491 $ 391.4¢1
94000 Total Maintenance $ 2475666 $ -i & 2,475,666
95100 Protective Services - Labor
95200 Protective Services - Other Coniract Costs $ 21,920 3 21,920
95300 Profective Services - Other E 8 $ 8
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services
95000 Total Protective Services - 5 21928: % -i % 21,928
96110 Property Insurance 3 89,379 $ 86,379
96120 Liability insurance 5 9,693 $ 0693
96130 Workmen's Compensation $ 68,511 $ 58,511
196140 All Other Insurance $ 25634 $ 25,634
96100 Total insurance Premiums $ 183217: § ] 183,217
9620C Cther Generzl Expenses $ 56,474 $ 55474
96210 Compensated Absences 3 (25,501) $ (25,501)
9630G Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 47,456 % 47,456
96400 Bad debi - Tenant Rents $ (8,745) $ {8,745)
96500 Bad debi ~ Morlgages
96600 Bad debd - Cther
96800 Severance Expense
©6000 Total Other General Expenses $ 69,684: % R 69,684
96710 Interest of Morigage {(or Bonds) Payable
86720 Iaterest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) $ 41,838 % 41,838
86730 Amortization of Bond Isste Gosls
S6700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost % 41,8381 % - 8§ 41,838
96900 Total Operaling Expenses $ 5,025,121: § 84,0301 % 5,109,151
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Qperating Expenses $ {2,900,152)] $ (84,030): § {2,984,182)
97100 Extracrdinary Maintenance
97200 Casualfy Losses - Non-capilalized 3 627,876 $ 627,876
97300 Housing Assistance Payments
97350 HAP Porlability-In




Minneapolis Public Heousing Authority Single Project
Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNG02000002
Page 3of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project

97400 Depreciation Expense ) 1,969,778 3 1,969,778

97500 Fraud Losses

97600 Capital Qutlays - Governmental Funds

97700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

9780C Dwelling Units Rent Expense

90000 Total Expenses $ 75227751 § 84,0301 $ 7,706,805

10016 Operating Transfer In $ 3,790,7791 $ 540,086 § 4,330,845

10020 Operaling transfer Qut

16036 Operating Transfers from/to Primary Governmetit

10040 Operating Transfers from/fto Component Unit

10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

10060 Proceeds from Property Sajes

10070 Extraordinary ltems, Net Gain/loss

10080 Special ltems {Net Gain/Loss)

10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In

16092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Qut $ {575,000) (575,000}

10003 Transfers between Program and Project - In $ 47 085 47,085

10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Qut $ (33,850) (33,650}

wiTipi

10400 Total Other financing Sources (Uses) § 3,182,128 § 587,151 3,769,280

1000G Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Qver (Under) Total Expenses $ (2315677 § 503,121: § (1,812,556)

11026 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 3 11,108: % -i % 11,108

11030 Beginning Equity $ 37,602,198 $ 86582279 & 46,284 477

11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors $ 58208571 2347647% § 8,177,504

11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

11060 Changes in Contingent Liabilily Balance

1107C Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability

1108C Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

1109G Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accotnts - Dwelling Rents i

11400 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounis - Other

11176 Administrative Fee Equity

11480 Housing Assistance Paymentis Equity

11190 Unit Months Available 8968 8968

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 8587 8687

11270 Excess Cash 1,346,775 1,346,775

11616 Land Purchases

1162C Building Purchases - 450 488 459,486

1163C¢ Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases - 5,351,094 5,351,894

11640 Fumniture & Equipment -~ Administrative Purchases

11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases

11660 Infrastructure Purchases

13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments

PN I HILIHI SN L
'
AIHILINIWNILE s
IR IH IR IR IEI NP
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financiat Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense

Preject Name: MN0O2000003

Page 1 of 3
Low Rent Capital Fund i Total Project
70300 Nef Tenant Rental Revenue 3,561,184 $ 3,561,184
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other 65,724 $ 65,724
70500 Total Tenant Revenue $ 3,626,908 -i $ 3,626,908
70600 HUD PHA Cperating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book Keeping Fee
70740 Front Line Service Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Tolal Fee Revenue
70800 Other Government Grants,
71100 investment income - Unrestricted % 23,801 $ 23,801
71200 Mergage Interest Income
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
4 71310 Cost of Sale of Assels
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue $ 379,970 379,970
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets 3 680 680
72000 Investment Income - Restricted
70000 Total Revenue - $ 4,031,359 -i 8 4,031,359
91100 Adminisirative Salaries $ 951,344 $ 951,344
81200 Auditing Fees $ 6,972 8721 % 7,844
91300 Management Fee $ 867,600 5035001 & 1,371,108
91310 Book-keeping Fee $ 115,680 5 115,680
91400 Advertising and Marketing $ 5,243 $ 5,243
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative $ 341,156 $ 341,156
91600 Office Expenses $ 82 965 $ 82,965
917300 Legal Expense
91800 Travel 5 3,691 $ 3,691
91810 Allocated Overhead
91906 Other $ 99,057 $ 89,057
91000 Total Operating - Administrative % 2,473,708 504,381 % 2,978,089
9200G Asset Management Fee $ 155,520 $ 165,520
92100 Tenan! Services - Salaries % 11,683 % 14,683
9220C Relocation Costs
92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenani Services $ 4,380 $ 4,380
92400 Tenani Services - Other 3 144,726 $ 144,726
92500 Total Tenant Services $ 160,789 -i % 160,789
93100 Water $ 220,022 % 220,022
93200 Electsicity $ 573,688 $ 573,688
933;00 Gas $ 430,517 $ 430,517




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Singie Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MNOG2000003

Page20of3

Low Rent Capital Fund : Total Project
93400 Fuel 3 1,485 $ 1,485
93500 Labor $ 43,451 $ 43,451
93600 Sewer
93700 Empioyee Benefit Contributions - Utilities % 15,201 $ 15,201
93800 Other Utilities Expense
9300CG Total Utilities $ 1,284,364; 3 -i % 1,284,364
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 3 945,854 $ 948,854
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Opsrations - Materials and Other % 162,332 $ 162,332
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts $ 569,526 $ 569,526
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance % 331,238 $ 331,238
94000 Total Maintenance % 2,009,950; § | -i % 2,009,850
95100 Protective Services - Labor
95200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs $ 606,140 $ 606,140
95300 Profective Services - Other $ 194 $ 194
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions ~ Protective Services
9500C Total Protestive Services 3 6063341 $ -1 % 606,334
9611C Property Insurance $ 71,584 $ 71.584
96120 Liability insurance % 13,857 5 13,857
9613¢ Workmen's Compensation $ 54,669 $ 54,669
9614¢ Ali Other Insurance $ 16,013 $ 16,013
96100 Total insurance Premiums 3 156,223 § -i % 156,223
96200 Cther General Expenses $ 81,919 % 81,919
96210 Compensated Absences $ (41,0503 $ {41,050)
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 107,349 % 107,849
96400 Bad debf - Tenant Rents $ 19,789 $ 19,789
9650C Bad debt - Mortgages
96600 Bad debt - Other
96800 Severance Expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses $ 68,5071 & -1 % 168,507
96710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable
96720 Inierest on Notes Payable {Short and Long Term) % 399,086 $ 399,096
96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs
96700 Total interest Expense and Amortization Gost $ 309,096: % -i % 399,006
96900 Totai Operating Expenses $ 7414491: $ 504,381: & 7818,872
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses $ (3,383,132) (504,389 % (3,887,513}
87100 Exiraordinary Maintenance
97200 Casuslty Losses - Non-capitalized $ 6,714 $ 6,714
97300 Housing Assistance Payments
§7350 HAPR Portabilify-In




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financiat Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNOQ2000003
Page 3 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project

97400 Depreciation Expense $ 3,186,912 % 22101 $ 3,188,122

87500 Fraud Losses

97600 Capital Cutlays - Governmental Funds

97760 Debt Principal Payment - Governimental Funds

97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense

80000 Total Expenses $ 10,608,117 § . 506,591 % 11,114,708

10010 Operating Transfer In $ 3933875 % 1,721,622 § 5,655,497

10020 Operating fransfer Out

10030 Oparating Transfers fromito Primary Governmant

10040 Operating Transfers from/to Component Unig

40050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

10060 Proceeds from Property Sales

#0070 Extraordinary #tems, Net Gain/loss

10080 Spesial ltems (Met GainfLoss)

$0091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In $ 300,000 5 300,000
10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Cut

10093 Transfers between Program and Project « In $ 1,115,1341 § 1,115,134
10094 Transfers between Prolect and Program - Out $ {37,516) $ (37.516)
10100 Total Other financing Sources {Uises) $ 41953591 $ 2,836,756 § 7,033,115
10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revehue Over (Under) Total Expenses 5 {2,380,309) § 2,330,1651 § (50,234
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments ) 3 105,960: % - % 105,860
11030 Beginning Equity $ 35,657,910} 10,055,288 | % 45,713,198
11040 Prior Pericd Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors 5 69378241 § (9,866,024); $ 71,800

11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

11060 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance

11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability

11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liabitity

11080 Changes in Aflowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Renis

11400 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounis - Other

11170 Administrative Fee Equily

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity

1118¢ Unit Months Available 15334 15334

11216 MNumber of Unit Months Leased 15235 16235

11270 Excess Cash $ 1,760,766 $ 1,760,766
11610 Land Purchases 3 -i % -1 % -
11620 Building Purchases ) 5 G 1,204,495} $ 1,204,485
11830 Furaiture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases $ -i % 154711 $ 15471
11640 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases $ -i % -1 % -
14650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases $ -i -1 $ -
11660 infrastructure Purchases $ - $ - % -
13510 CFFP Detl Service Payments $ - § -1 % -
13801 Replacement Housing Factor Funds $ - % - $ -




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project

Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MNOO2000008
Page 1 of 3

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

70200

Net Tenant Rental Revenue

70400

Tenant Revenue - Ciher

70500

Total Tenant Revenue

70600

HUD PHA Operating Grants

70610

Capital Grants

70710

Management Fee

70720

Asset Management Fee

70730

Book Keeping Fee

70740

Front Line Service Fee

70750

Other Fess

70700

Total Fee Revenue

70800

Other Government Grants

71100

Investment Income « Unrestricted

$ (12)

$ (12)

71200

Mostgage Interest Income

71300

Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale

71310

Cost of Sale of Assets

71400

Fraud Recovery

71500

Other Revenue

71600

Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assels

72000

investment Income - Restricted

70000

Total Revenue

(12)

(12

91100

Administrative Salaries

91200

Auditing Fees

91300

Masnagement Fee

91310

Book-keeping Fee

91400

Adverising and Marketing

91500

Employee Benefit contsibutions - Administrative

91600

Office Expenses

91700

iegal Expense

41800

Travel

91810

Allocated Overhead

91800

Other

91000

Total Operating - Administrative

92000

Asset Management Fee

92100

Tenant Services - Salaries

92200

Relocation Costs

92300

Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services

92400

Tenant Services - Other

$ 4,908

5 4,908

92500

Total Tenant Services

3 4,908

4,908

93100

Water

93200

Elestricity

93300

Gas




Minneapoiis Public Housing Authority

Financial Data Schadule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MN002000008

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

93400

Fusl

93500

Labor

93600

Sewer

93700

Employee Benefit Coniributions - Utililies

93800

Other Ulilities Expense

93000

Total Utilities

94100

Ordinary Mairtenance and Operations - Labor

94200

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other

9430G

Qrdinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts

94500

Employee Benefit Gontriputions - Ordinary Maintenzance

94000

Total Maintenance

9510G

Protective Services - Labor

95200

Protective Senvices - Other Contract Cosis

9530C

Protective Services - Other

95500

Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services

95000

Total Protective Services

96110

Properiy Insurance

96120

Liability Insurance

98130

Workmen's Compensation

96140

All Gther Insurance

96100

Total insurance Premiums

96200

Cther General Expenses

$ 786,860

$ 786,860

86210

Compensaled Absences

96300

Payments in Lieu of Taxes

96400

Bad debt - Tenant Rents

96500

Bad debt - Mottgages

96600

Bad debt - Other

96800

Severance Expense

96000

Total Other General Expenses

$ 786,860

i % 786,860

9671C

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable

96720

Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term)

98730

Amortization of Bond Issue Costs

96700

Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost

96900

Total Operating Expenses

$ 791,768

- % 791,768

97000

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

$ (791,780)

g (791,780)

97100

Extraordinary Maintenznce

97200

Casually Losses - Non-papitalized

97300

Housing Assistance Payments

97350

HAP Portabifity-in

Page 2 of 3



Minneapolis Puklic Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project

Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MNJ02000008
Page 3of3

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

97400

Deprecialion Expense

97500

Fraud Losses

97600

Capital Outlays - Goveramental Funds

47700

Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

7800

Dweslling Units Rent Expense

20000

Total Expenses

791,768

-1 $ 791,768

10010

Onperating Transfer In

791,768

$ 761,768

10020

Cperating transfer Out

10030

Operating Transfers fromffo Primary Government

10040

Cperating Transfers fromfto Component Uait

10050

Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bends

10060

Progeeds from Properly Sales

10070

Extraordinary ltems, Net Gain/Loss

10080

Special terns (Neft Gain/Loss)

10091

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In

10092

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Qut

10093

Transfers between Program and Project - In

10094

Transfers between Project and Program - Qut

10100

Total Other financing Sources (Uses)

791,768

-1 791,768

100C0

Excess (Deficiency} of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

(12}

-i % (12}

11020

Required Annuai Debt Principai Payments

11030

Begirining Equity

4,934,500

-1 % 4,934,500

11040

Prior Period Adiustments, Equity Transfers and Gorreclion of Errors

R -

11080

Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

11080

Changes in Contingent Liability Balance

11070

Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability

11080

Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

11080

Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents

11100

Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

11170

Administrative Fee Equity

11180

Heusing Assistance Payments Eguity

11180

Unit Months Available

2400

2400

11210

Number of Unit Months Leased

2346

2346

11270

Excess Cash

(62,097

(62,097)

11610

Land Puichases

11620

Building Purchases

11630

Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases

11640

Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases

11650

Leasehold improvements Purchases

11660

Infrastructure Purchases

13510

CFFP Debt Service Paymenis

13901

Replacemesnt Housing Factor Funds
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNG020060G7
Page 1 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund Total Project

70300 Net Tenant Rentai Revenue $ 2550,725 $ 2,650,725
70400 Tenant Revenue - Cther $ 18,102 $ 15,102

70500 Total Tenant Revenue $ 2565827 $ -i % 2,565,827

70600 HUD PHA Qperating Grants

70630 Capital Grants

70710 Management Fee

70720 Asset Managemeni Fee

70730 Book Keeping Fee

70740 Front Line Service Fee

7G750 Other Fees

70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Goverrment Granis

71100 Investmeni Income - Unrestricted $ 12,0958 . % 12,095

71200 Morigage interest Income

71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale

71316 Cost of Sals of Assets

71400 Fraud Recovery

71500 Other Revenue % 251,596 $ 251,596
7160C Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets $ (20,158) $ (20,158)
7200C Investment Income - Restricted

70000 Total Revenue $ 2,809,360 § - % 2,809,360
91100 Administrative Salaries $ 655,116 $ 655,116
91200 Auditing Fees % 69721 % - 872i & 7.844
91300 Management Fee $ 6308441 % $23770i $ 754,614
91310 Book-keeping Fee $ 84,112 $ 84,112
91400 Adverlising and Marketing $ 2,156 $ 2,156
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Admigistrative $ 232,080 $ 232,080
91600 Office Expenses $ 60,072 $ 60,072
$1700 Legal Expense

91800 Travel $ 5,609 $ 5,608
91810 Allocated Overhead

91960 Other $ 58,319 $ 59,318
91000 Total Operaling « Administrative $ 1,736,280 $ 124,642 $ 1,860,922
92000 Asset Management Fee $ 112,440 % 112,440
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries $ 8,460 % 8,460
92200 Reiocation Costs

92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services $ 3,171 3 3171
92400 Tenant Services - Other % 113,011 3 113,014
92500 Total Tenant Services % 1246421 $ “i % 124,642
93100 Water % 164,476 $ 164,476
93200 Electricity $ 357,605 ' $ 357,605

93300 Gas 3 320,883 $ 320,883




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MN0020000G7

Page 2 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund § Total Project
93400 Fuel
93500 Labor $ 51,555 3 51,555
93600 Sewer
93700 Employee Benefit Contribulions - Utilities $ 17,644 $ 17,644
93800 Other Utilities Expense 5 2,859 $ 2,859
93000 Total Utilities % 915,022} $ -i § 915,022
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Cperations - Labor $ 770,235 $ 770,235
94200 Ordinary Mainterance and Operations - Materials and Cther % 117,845 $ 117,945
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Cperations Conlracts $ 512,593 5 512,593
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance % 263,604 $ 263,604
94000 Total Maintenance $ 16643771 % -1 % 1,664,377
95100 Protective Services - Labor
85200 Profective Services - Other Contract Costs 361,678 361,678
95300 Protective Services - Other 1,287 1,287
85500 Employee Bensfit Contributions - Proteclive Services
95000 Total Protective Services $ 362,065: % -1 % 362,965
86110 Property Insurance $ 47,418 $ 47,118
96120 Liability insurance 3 10,212 $ 10,212
86430 Workmen's Compensation 5 44,591 3 44 591
86140 All Other Insurance 5 11,332 $ 11,332
961400 Total insurance Premiums 5 113,253 § -i % 113,253
96200 Cther General Expenses § 51,670 $ 51,670
96216 Compensated Absences $ 31,067 3 1,067
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 77178 % 77,178
98400 Bad debt -~ Tenant Rents $ 4094 $ 4,094
96500 Bad debt - Morigages
96600 Bad debf - Other
S6B0G Severance Expense
96000 Tolai Other General Expenses $ 164,009] § -1 % 164,009
96710 Interest of Morigage (or Bonds) Payable
96720 interest on Notes Payable {Short and Long Ters) $ 282,995 $ 282,996
96730 Amortization of Bond lssue Costs
96700 Total interest Expense and Amortization Cost $ 282,996 % -1 3 282,996
96900 Tolaj Operating Expenses $ 54759841 $ 1246421 § 5,600,626
97000 Excess of Operating Reveniie over Operating Expenses % (2,666624): % (124,642) $ (2,781,266)
7100 Extraordinary Maintenance |
87200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized $ 193,066 $ 193,066
$7300 MHousing Assistance Payments
97350 HAP Portability-in




Mirneapolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNQ020000G7
Page 3 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund Total Projact

97400 Depreciation Expense $ 1,803,526 $ 1,903,526
97500 Fraud Losses )

97600 Capital Qutlays - Governmental Funds

97700 Debt Principal Payment « Governmental Funds

97800 Dwelling Units Reni Expense

90000 Total Expenses $ 7572576: § 124,642 $ 7697218

10610 Operating Transfer In $ 20961262 § 783,258: & 3,754,521

10020 Operating transfer Out

10030 Operating Transfers fror/to Primary Government

10040 Operating Transfers fromfto Component Unit

10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

10660 Proceads from Property Sales

10070 Exiraordinary ifems, Nel Gain/Loss

10080 Special items (Net Gain/Loss)

10691 inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In $ 195,000 % 195,000
10092 inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Cut

10093 Transfers between Pregram and Project - In $ 1,055,000: § 380508; $ 1,435,508
10094 Trausfers between Project and Program - Out $ {28,019) $ (28,019)
10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses) : 3 4.183,2431 § 1,173,767 § 5,357,010
10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses $ (579,973) § 1,048,1251 468,152
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments $ 75,136 $ -i % 75,136
11030 Beginning Equity $ 14,980,982 § 5,186,743 $ 20,167,725
11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors 3 3,093259: % {3,934,310); % 58,949

11050 Changss in Compensated Absence Balance

11060 Changes in Conlingent Liabilily Batance

11070 Changes in Unrecognized Penslon Transition Liability

11680 Changes in Special Term/Sevarance Benefils Liability

11090 Changes in Allowanse for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Renis

11100 Changes in Allowancs for Doubtful Accounts - Other

11170 Administralive Fee Equity

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equily

11180 Unit Months Avaiiable 11157 11157

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 11140 11140

11270 Excess Cash 1,321,610 1,321,610

11640 Land Purchases

668,617

11620 Building Purchases

11830 Furniture & Equipment.- Dwelling Purchases

11640 Furnitute & Equipment - Adminisirative Puichases

11650 Leasehold improvemenis Purchases

11660 Infrastruciure Puschases

13510 CFFP Debt Service Paymenis

HIWRIPIBIPIHIBIHIH
i

Hinimiwimihiviey
i

BiAiLiniBivimivisn

13901 Replacemeant Housing Factor Funds




Mirneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MNG02000005

Page 1 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund § Total Project
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $ 2,077,185 2,077,185
79400 Tenant Reveniie - Other 21,795 21,795
70500 Tolal Tenant Revenue 2,098,980 - 2,093,980
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book Keeping Fee
70740 Front Line Service Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue
70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - Unrestricted $ 6,923 5 6,923
71200 Morigage Interest Income
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assels Held for Sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assels
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue 216,072 ] 216,072
71600 Gain or Loss oh Sale of Capital Assets $ {26,553) $ (26,553)
72000 Invesiment Income - Restrictad
70000 Total Revenue $ 2,295 422 -i 8§ 2,295,422
91100 Administrative Salaries $ 605,017 5 605,017
91200 Auditing Fees $ 69721 8 872i % 7,844
91300 Management Fee 3 5874191 § 530,803 § 1,118,222
91310 Book-keeping Fee $ 78,322 $ 78,322
91400 Advertising and Marketing $ 1,701 $ 1,701
91500 Employee Benefit contributions « Administrative $ 221,186 $ 221186
1600 Office Expenses $ 50,250 $ 50,280
91700 Legal Expense
91800 Travel $ 1822 $ 1,822
91810 Allocated Overhead
91800 Other $ 123,147 $ 123,147
$1000 Tolal Operaling - Administrative $ 1,675,868 $ 531,675 § 2207541
92000 Asset Management Fee $ 106,320 $ 108,326
62100 Tenant Setvices - Salaries $ 8,080 $ 8,080
$2200 Relocation Costs
92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services $ 3,028 $ 3,028
92400 Tenant Services - Other 90,987 $ 90,987
§2500 Totai Tenant Services 102,096 -1 % 102,096
93100 Water $ 183,492 $ 183,492
93200 Electsicity $ 324,685 $ 324,685
93300 Gas $ 293,351 $ 293,351




Minneapolis Public Housing Autharity
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Singie Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MNOG2000005

PageZ2of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project
93400 Fizel 5 2,078 2,079
93500 Labor E 43,193 43,193
93600 Sewer
93700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Utilities % 15,543 $ 15,543
93800 Other Utilities Expense $ 2,522 $ 28522
93000 Total Utilities $ 864,865: $ -i % 864,865
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor $ 769,252 $ 769,252
94200 Ordinary Mairtenance and Operaticns - Materials and Other $ 84,748 % 94,748
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Confracts $ 442 980 $ 442 980
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance $ 276,827 $ 276,827
84000 Total Maintenance 3 1,583,807} $ -i % 1,583,807
95100 Prolective Services ~ Labor
95200 Protective Services - Other Contract Cosls 3 666,300 $ 666,300
85300 Protective Services -~ Other $ 1,736 $ 1,736
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services
95000 Total Protective Services $ 668,036{ $ «“i $ 668,036
86110 Properly Insurance % 49,130 3 49,130
96120 Liability insurance $ 9,829 % 9,829
96130 Workmenr's Compensation $ 43,928 $ 43,928
96140 All Other Insurance 3 42,363 $ 12,363
96100 Total insurance Premiums $ 1$5250i % % 115,250
96200 Other General Expenses $ 52,480 3 52,480
96210 Compensaled Absences $ 16,995 $ 16,998
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 54,192 $ 54,192
96400 Bad debf - Tenant Rents 5 (6,580) $ {6,580
96500 Bad debt - Morigages
96600 Bad debt - Other
06800 Severance Expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses $ 1170901 % -8 117,080
86710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable
96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) $ 274,551 $ 274,551
86730 Ameortization of Bond Issue Cosis
96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost $ 2745511 $ -i % 274,551
96900 Total Operating Expenses $ 55078811 $ 531675 $ 6,038,556
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue oves Operating Expenses 3 (3,.212,459); $ (531675)i § (3,744,134)
97100 Exraordinary Mainlenance
97200 Casually Losses - Non-capitallzed $ 84,870 $ 84,870
97300 Housing Assistance Paymenis
97350 HAP Portability-in




Minneapaolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNOO20G0005
Page 3 of 3

Low Rent Capitel Fund | Total Project

97400 Depreciation Expense - 3 2,172,867 § 65021 % 2,179,369

97500 Fraud Losses

97600 Capital Cutlays - Governmental Funds

97700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense

80000 Tolal Expenses $ 7,765618] $ 538,177; % 8,303,795

10010 Operating Transfer [n $ 208776241 § 24016171 § 5,378,241

10020 Operating transfer Out

10030 Operating Transiers fromfo Primary Government

10040 Operating Transfers from/te Component Unit

10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

10060 Proceeds from Properly Sales

10070 Extraordinary lfems, Net Gain/Loss

10080 Speciai tems (Net Gain/Loss}

10081 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer [n

10092 inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Qut

10093 Transfers between Program and Project - In $ 2,025000: $ 1,056,7311 % 3,081,731
10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Out % (27,784} 3 {27,784}
10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses} $ 49748401 § 3,458,348} % 8,433,188
10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over {Under) Total Expenses 3 (485,356} $ 2920171: & 2,424 815
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments $ 72,8831 $ -i % 72,893
11030 Beginning Equity $ 14,508,219 $ 10,863,531 $ 25,371,750
11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors $ 8,043,771 % (7,956,073){ $ 87,698

14050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

14060 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance

14070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability

14080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

11090 Changes in Allowance for Doubtul Accounis - Dwelling Renis

14100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts « Other

11170 Adsinistrative Fee Equity

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity

11186 Unit Months Available . 16019 10018

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 9873 9873

11270 Excess Cash $ 1,307,759 $ 1,307,759
11610 Land Purchases $ -1 8 - % -
11620 Building Purchases $ -1 % 1,846,801} $ 1,846,801
11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases $ -1 % 34,1791 % 34,479
11640 Fumniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases $ -1 % i % -
11650 Leasehold improvements Purchases $ EHE: -i % “
11660 Infrasiructure Purchases ] -1 % i B -
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments 3 - -1 % -
13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds 5 -i % «i % -




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNO0200G005
Page 10f 3

Low Rent Capital Fund Total Project

70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue : $ 2,266,842 $ 2,266,842
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other $ 24,823 % 24,923
70500 Total Tenant Revenue ] $ 2,291,765 $ -i 8 2,291,765

70600 HUD PHA Operating Granis

70610 Capital Grants

70710 Management Fee

70720 Asset Management Fee

70730 Book Keeping Fee

70740 Front Line Service Fee

70750 Other Fees

70700 Tolal Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants

71100 Investment Income - Unrestricted $ 15,121 $ 15,121

71200 Mortgage Interest Income

71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale

71310 Cost of Sale of Assefs

71400 Fraud Recovery

74500 Other Revenue $ 206,064 5 206,064
74600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Caplial Assets $ (87,801) 5 {87,801)
72000 Investment Income - Reslricted

70000 Total Revenue $ 24251491 § - $ 2,425,148
91100 Administrative Salaries $ 638,526 $ 638 526
91200 Auditing Fees $ 69721 % 872i § 7,844
91300 Management Fee 5 601931 $ 31,1031 § 633,034
91310 Book-keeping Fee $ 80,258 $ 80,258
91400 Adverdising and Marketing 3 2,164 3 2,164
9150¢ Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative $ 227,148 $ 227,148
91600 Office Expenses $ 40,565 $ 40,565
91700 Legal Expense

91800 Travei $ 2,309 $ 2,309
31810 Aliocaled QOverhead ,

9190C Other $ 64,064 $ 64,064
91000 Totai Operaling - Adminisiralive $ 16639371 § 31875: % 1,895,912
92000 Assef Management Fee % 07,400 . 3 107 40G
9210C Tenant Services - Salaries 3 7.989 $ 7.999
92200 Relocation Cosis

92306 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services $ 2,959 3 2,999
92400 Tenant Services - Qther % 403,431 $ 103,431
92500 Total Tenant Services 3 14,4201 § -i g 114,429
93100 Water $ 194,739 $ 184,739
93200 Electricity $ 339,365 $ 339,365

93300 Gas $ 301,003 % 301,003




Minneapolis Public Housing Awuthority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense
Preoject Name: MN002000006

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Proje:ct
93490 Fuel
93500 Labor $ 56,932 $ 56,932
93600 Sewer
93700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Utilities $ 19,647 3 19,647
93800 Other Utilities Expense $ 985 $ 985
93000 Tofal Utililies $ 9126711 § - % 912,671
94100 Crdinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor $ 695,384 % 695,384
94206 Crdinary Maintenanse and Operations - Materials and Gther $ 148,447 3 148,447
94300 CQrdinary Maintenance and Opérations Contracts $ 527,151 $ 527,151
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance $ 239,977 $ 238977
94000 Total Maintenance % 1,610,959 § -i % 1,610,959
95100 Protective Services - Labor
95200 Protactive Servicas - Other Contract Costs $ 451,230 $ 451,230
85306 Protective Services - Other $ 1,665 $ 1,665
95506 Employee Benefit Gontributions - Protective Services
95000 Totai Protective Services % 452,855 $ - § 452 895
96110 Property insurance $ 48,744 $ 48,744
96120 Liability Insurance $ 9,885 3 9,885
96130 Workmen's Compensation -$ 42 483 $ 42 483
96140 All Other insurance $ 11,611 $ 1,61
96100 Total insurance Premiums $ 12,723 § -8 142,723
96200 Other General Expenses $ 36,872 $ 36,872
86210 Compensated Absences $ {8.490) $ (8,490)
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 63912 $ 63,912
96400 Bad debt - Tanant Rents $ 1,007 $ 1,007
86500 Bad debl - Morigages
96600 Bad debt - Cther
96800 Severance Expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses $ 93301 % i § 93,301
86710 Interest of Morlgage {or Bonds) Payable
86720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) $ 169,370 § 169,370
96730 Amortization of Bond lssue Costs
86700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost $ 169,370} $ - § 169,370
96900 Total Operating Expenses $ 5,237,685! § 31,975} % 5,269,660
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operaling Expenses $ (2,812,536): § (31,975) § (2,844,511)
97100 Extracrdinary Maintenance
97200 Casually Losses - Non-capitalized
97300 Housing Assistance Payments
97350 HAP Portability-in

Page 2 of 3



Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Singie Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MN002000006
Page 3 of 3

Low Rent Capitat Fund | Total Project

97400 Depreciation Expense $ 2,350,435 3 2,350,435

97500 Fraud Losses

97600 Capital Qutlays - Governmental Funds

97700 Debt Principal Payment « Governmental Funds

97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense

90000 Total Expenses % 7,588,120 $ 31975: & 7,620,095

10040 Operating Transfer In ' $ 2,960,839 % 108,531 § 3,069,370

10020 Operafing transfer Out

10030 Operating Transfers fromito Primary Government

10040 Operating Transfers fromfto Component Unit

10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

10060 Proceeds from Properly Sales

10070 Extraordinary tems, Net Gain/Loss

19080 Special tems (Net Gain/Loss)

10081 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer in $ 400,000 5 400,000
10082 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out ‘

10083 Transfers between Program and Project - In $ 76,397 § 76,397
10094 Transfers bebween Project and Program - Out % (27,738) $ {27,736)
10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses) $ 3,333,103 $ 1848281 $ 3,518,031
10000 Excess {Deficiency) of Tetal Revenue Cver (Under) Total Expenses $ (1,829,868) $ 152,953 § (1,676,215)
14020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments $ 449681 $ -i % 44,968
11030 Beginning Equity $ 14,299328: $ 14,804,586 § 290,103,914
14340 Prior Period Adjustments, Equily Transfers and Correction of Errors $ 13,686,350 § (13,553,589); $ 32,761

11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

11060 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance

11070 Changes in Urrecognized Pension Transition Liability

11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

11090 Changes in Allowance for Doubtiui Accounis « Dwelling Rents

11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtfui Accounts - Other

11176 Administrative Fee Equity

1118C Housing Assistance Payments Equity

11480 Unit Months Available . 10704 16704

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 10665 10865

11270 Excess Cash $ 1,167,142 $ 1,167,142
11610 Land Purchases $ i3 - § -
11620 Building Purchases % i % 755571 % 76,557
11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases $ “i % - -
11640 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases $ -1 -i % -
11650 Leasehold improvemenis Purchases $ -1 % -i % -
11660 Infrastructure Purchases $ - % -3 § -
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments $ -i% -i % -
13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds $ -1 % -i % -




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Froject
Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MN0G200000%

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Tetal Project

70300

Net Tenant Rentai Revenue

704G0

Tenant Revenue - Other

70500

Total Tenant Revenue

70600

HUD PHA Operating Grants

70610

Capifal Grants

70710

Managemenl! Fee

70720

Asset Management Fee

70730

Book Keeping Fee

70740

Front Lina Service Fee

70750

Other Fees

700

Total Fee Revenue

70800

Other Government Grants

71100

Invesiment income - Unresiricted

226

$ 226

71200

Morigage Interest incoms

71300

Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale

71310

Cost of Sale of Assels

71400

Fraud Recovery

71560

Other Revenue

74600

Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets

72000

Investment Income - Restricted

000G

Tolat Revenue

226

-i 3 226

91100

Administrative Salaries

91200

Auditing Fees

91300

Management Fee

91310

Bool-keeping Fee

91400

Advertising and Markefing

91500

Empioyee Beneflt contributions - Administrative

91600

Office Expenses

91700

Legal Expense

91800

Travel

91810

Allccated Overhead

91900

Other

91000

Total Operating - Administrative

92000

Asset Management Fee

92100

Tenant Services - Salaries -

92200

Relocation Costs

92300

Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services

92400

Tenant Services ~ Other

92500

Total Tenant Services

93100

Water

93200

Elactricity

93300

Gas




Minneapaolis Public Housing Authority

Financial Data Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MNQ02000009

Page 2 of 3

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

93400

Fuet

93500

Labor

93600

Sewer

93700

Empioyee Benefit Contributions - Utilities

93800

Other Utilities Expense

93000

Total Utilities

94100

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor

94200

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Matetials and Cther

94300

COrdinary Maintenance and Qperations Contracts

94500

Empioyee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance

4000

Total Maintenance

95100

Protective Senvices - Labor

95200

Protective Senvicas - Other Contract Costs

95300

Protective Services - Other

5500

Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services

95000

Tolai Preiective Services

96110

Property Insurance

86120

Liability Inszrance

96130

Workmen's Compensation

96140

All Other Insurance

86100

Total insurance Premiums

6200

Other General Expenses

387,563

367,563

86210

Compensated Absences

96300

Payments in Liew of Taxes

96400

Bad debt - Tenant Rents

$6500

Bad debt - Mortgages

86600

Bad debt - Cther

96800

Severance Expense

96000

Total Other General Expenses

387,563

387,563

96710

interest of Morigage (or Bonds) Payable

6720

Interest on Motes Payable {Short and Long Term)

96730

Amortization of Bond Issue Costs -

96700

Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost

96800

Total Operating Expenses

387,563

387,563

g7000

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

(387,337)

(387,337)

87100

Extraordinary Maintenance

97200

Casualty Losses ~ Non-capitalized

S$7300

Housing Assistance Payments

97350

HAP Portability-In




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Singie Project

Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MN0O2000008
Page 30of3

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

97400

Depreciation Expense

97500

Fraud Losses

97600

Capital Outlays - Governmental Funds

97700

Debt Principat Payment - Governmental Funds

97800

Bwelling Units Rent Expense

50000

Total Expenses

387,563

- $ 387,563

1¢010

Operating Transter in

390,323

$ 390,323

10020

Operating transfer Out

106030

Ogerating Transfers from/to Primary Government

10040

Operating Transfers from/to Component Unit

10060

Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

16060

Proceeds from Propelty Sales

10070

Extraordinary tems, Net Gain/Loss

10080

Special tems (Net Gain/Loss}

10061

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer in

10092

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out

{2,760)

3 {2.750)

10093

Transfers betweenh Program and Project - In

10094

Transfers between Project and Program - Qut

10100

Total Cther financing Sources {Uses)

387,563

EHE 387,563

10000

Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over {Under) Total Expenses

226

-i % 226

11020

Required Annual Debt Principal Payments

11030

Beginning Eguity

28 441

-1 % 28,441

1104C

Prior Pericd Adjustiments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors

11060

Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

11060

Changes In Contingent Liability Balance

11070

Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability

14080

Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

11080

Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents

11100

Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

11170 Administrative Fee Equity

11180

Housing Assistance Payments Equity

11190

Unit Months Available

1344

1344

11210

Number of Unit Monihs Leased

1323

1323

11270

Excess Cash

(3,629)

(3,529)

11610

j.and Purchases

11620

Building Purchases

11630

Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases

111640

Fursiture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases

1165¢

Leaseheld knprovements Purchases

11660

Infrastructure Purchases

13510

CFFP Debi Service Payments

13961

Replasement Housing Factor Funds
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Financial Data Schedule

Single Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: MN0OG2000010

Page 10of 3

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

70300

MNet Tenant Rentai Revenue

70400

Tenant Revenue - Other

70500

Total Tenant Revenue

70600

HUD PHA Operating Grants

70610

Capital Grants

710

Management Fee

70720

Asset Management Fee

70730

Book Keeping Fee

740

Front Line Service Fee

70750

Other Fees

70700

Total Fee Revenue

73800

Other Government Grants

71160

Investment Income - Unrestricted

71200

Mortgage Interest income

71300

Proceeds from Disposition of Asseis Held for Sale

71310

Cost of Sale of Assets

71400

Fraud Recovary

71500

Other Revenue

74600

Gain or Loss on Sale of Capiial Assets

72000

investment Income - Restricted

70000

Totai Revenus

91100

Administrative Salaries

91200

Auditing Fees

9130C

Management Fee

91310

Book-keeping Fee

91400

Advertising and Marketing

91500

Empiloyee Benefit contributions - Administrative

81600

Office Expenses

91700

Legal Expense

91800

Travel

1810

Allocated Overhead

91900

Other

91000

Total Cperating - Administrative

92000

Asset Management Fea

92100

Tenant Services - Salaries

92200

Relocation Costs

92300

Empioyee Benefil Contributions - Tenant Services

92400

Tenant Services ~ Other

2500

Total Tenant Services

93100

Yater

93200

Electricity

93300

Gas




Minheapolis Public Housing Authority

For the Year Ended December 31, 2611

Financial Data Schedule

Single Project

Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MN002000010

Page 2 of 3

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

93400

Fuel

93500

Labor

93600

Sewer

83700

Empioyee Benefit Contributions - Utilities

93800

Other Utilities Expense

93000

Total Utililies

94100

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations ~ Labor

94200

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other

94300

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts

94500

Employae Benefit Gontributions - Ordinary Maintenance

94000

Total Maintenance

95100

Protective Services - Labor

95200

Protective Services - Other Contract Costs

85300

Proleciive Services « Other

95500

Empioyee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services

95000

Total Protective Services

96110

Properiy Insurance

96120

Liability Insurance

96130

Workmen's Compensation

96140

All Other Insurance

86100

Total insurance Premiums

96200

Other Gensral Expenses

96210

Compensated Absences

86300

Payments in Lieu of Taxes

96400

Bad debt - Tenant Renis

96500

Bad debt - Motrtgages

1 96600

Bad debt - Other

96800

Severance Expense

96000

Tatal Other General Expenses

96716

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable

96720

Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term)

9673C

Amorization of Bond Issue Coesls

96700

Total Interes! Expense and Amortization Cost

96900

Total Operating Expenses

97000

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97100

Extraordinary Maintenance

97200

Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized

97300

Housing Assistance Payments

97350

HAP Portability-in




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: MNOG2000010
: Page 30of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project

97400 Depreciation Expense

97500 Fraud Losses

97600 Capitai Outlays - Governmental Funds

97700 Debf Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense

90000 Total Expenses $ -is =i § -

10016 Operating Transfer In

1602G Operaling fransfer Out

10030 Operating Transfers from/to Primary Government

10040 Qperating Transfers from/to Component Unit

10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

1006G Proceeds from Properly Sales

1007G Exfraordinary ltems, Net Gain/Loss

10080 Speciat #tems (Net Gain/Loss)

10091 Infer Project Excess Cash Transfer In

10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out

10093 Transfers helween Program and Project - In

10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Out

10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses} 5 i $ -i $ -
10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses $ E EHE -
11020 Reguired Annual Debt Principal Payments $ -1 8 -8 -
11030 Beginning Equity $ (27.842)1 % -5 (27,842)
11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors $ 27,842 5 27,842

41050 Changes in Compensaled Absence Balance

11080 Changes in Contingent Liabiity Balance

11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Lizhility

11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

41090 Changes in Allowance for Doubiful Accosnts - Dwelling Rents

11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Acceunis - Other

11170 Administrative Fea Equity

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equily

11190 Unit Menths Available

11240 Nuzmber of Unit Months Leased

11270 Excess Cash

11610 Land Purchases

11620 Building Purchases

11630 Furniture & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases

11640 Fumitire & Equipment - Adminisirative Purchases

11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases

116860 Infrastructure Purchases

13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2041

Single Project
Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MN002000011

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

70300

Net Tenant Rental Revenue

70400

Tenant Revenue -~ Other

70500

Total Tenant Revenue

70800

HUD PHA Operaling Grants

70610

Capital Granis

70710

Management Fee

70720

Asset Management Fee

70730

Book Keeping Fee

70740

Front Line Service Fee

Page 1 of 3

70750

Cther Fees

70700

Total Fee Revenue

70800

Other Government Grants

71100

investment Income - Unrestricted

71200

Mertgage Interest Income

71300

Proceeds frem Disposition of Assets Held for Sale

71310

Cost of Sale of Assels

71400

Fraud Recovery

71500

Other Revenue

71600

Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets

72000

Investment income - Restricted

70000

Total Revenue

91100

Administrative Salaries

91260

Auditing Fees

91300

Management Fee

91310

Bool-keeping Fee

91400

Advertising and Marketing

91500

Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative

91600

Office Expenses

91700

Legal Expense

91800

Travel

91810

Allocated Overhead

91900

Other

91000

Total Operating - Administrative

92000

Asset Management Fee

92100

Tenant Services - Salaries

92200

Relocation Costs

23060

Employee Benefit Confributions - Tenant Services

92400

Tenant Services - Other

92500

Total Tenant Services

93100

Water

93200

Electricity

93300

Gas




Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

For the Year Ended December 31, 20114

Financial Data Schedule

Single Project

Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MNO02000011

Page 2 of 3

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

93400

Fuel

93500

Labor

3600

Sewer

83700

Employee Benefit Contributions - Utifities

93800

Other Utllities Expense

93000

Total Utilities

24100

Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor

94200

Ordinary Maintenance and Operalions - Materials and Other

94300

Ordinary Maintenance and Cperations Contracts

94500

Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maistenance

94000

Total Maintenance

95100

Protective Services - Labor

95200

Protective Services ~ Other Contract Costs

95300

Protective Services - Other

95500

Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services

95000

Total Protective Services

96110

Property Insurance

96120

Liability insurance

96130

Workmen's Compensation

86140

All Cther lsurance

96100

Total insurance Premiums

96200

Qther General Expenses

96210

Compensated Absencaes

9630¢

Payments in Lieu of Taxes

96400

Bad debi - Tenant Rents

96500

Bad debt - Morigages

96600

Bad debt - Other

96800

Severance Expense

96000

Tetal Other General Expenses

96710

Interest of Morigage (or Bonds) Payable

86720

Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Termm)

96730

Amoriization of Bond Issue Costs

96700

Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost

95900

Total Gperating Expenses

97000

Excess of Operating Revenue over Cperating Expenses

97100

Extraordinary Maintenance

97200

Casually Losses - Non-capitaized

97300

Housing Assistance Payments

97350

HAP Poslability-ls:




Minneapoiis Public Housing Authority

Financial Data Schedule

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense
Project Name: MNOOZ2000011

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Total Project

97400

Depreciation Expense

97500

Fraud Losses

97600

Capital Outlays « Governmental Funds

97700

Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Fusds

97800

Dweliing Units Rent Expesnse

960G

Totai Expenses

10010

Operating Transfer In

10020

Cperating transfer Out

10030

Operating Transfers fromfto Primary Government

10040

Operating Transfers from/o Component Unit

10050

Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bends

10060

Proceeds from Property Sales

10070

Extraordinary lfems, Net Gain/Loss

10080

Special Hems (Net Gain/Loss)

10091

Inter Preject Excess Cash Transfer in

10092

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out

10093

Transfers betwesn Program and Project - In

10094

Transfers between Projest and Program - Out

10160

Total Other financing Sources (Uses)

10000

Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020

Required Anruat Debt Principal Payments

$ -

% -

11030

Beginning Rquity

2,038,902

2,038,903

11040

Prior Period Adiustments, Equily Transfers and Correction of Errors

$ 7,892,621

7,882,621

11050

Changes in Compensated Absence Balance

110860

Changes in Contingent Liabllity Balance

11070

Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liabitity

11080

Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

11080

Changes in Allowance for Doubtfil Accounts - Dwedling Rents

11100

Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

11170

Administrative Fee Equity

11180

Housing Assistance Payments Equity

11190

Unit Months Available

11210

Murnber of Unit Months Leased

11270

Excess Cash

11610

Land Purchases

11620

Building Purchases

7,563,151

7,563,151

11630

Fusniture & Equipment « Dwelling Purchases

11640

Furniiure & Equipment - Administrative Purchases

11680

Leasehold Improvemenis Purchases

11660

Infrastructure Purchases

13510

CFFP Debt Service Payments

13901

Replacement Housing Faclor Funds
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Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Financial Data Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Single Project
Revenue and Expense

Project Name: OTHER PROJ

Page 1 of 3

Low Rent

Capital Fund

Totai Project

70300

Net Tenant Rental Revenue

70400

Tenant Revenue - Other

70500

Total Tenant Revenue

70600

HUD PHA Operating Granis

70610

Capital Grants

70710

Management Fee

70720

Asset Management Fee

70730

Book Keeping Fes

70740

Front Line Service Fee

70750

Other Fees

70700

Total Fee Revenue

70800

Gther Government Grants

71100

Investment income - Unzestricted

71200

Mortgage Inferest Income

71300

Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale

71310

Cost of Sale of Assets

71400

Fraud Recovery

71500

Other Revenue

71600

Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assels

72000

Investment Income - Restricted

0000

Tolal Revenue

81100

Administrative Salaries

91200

Auditing Fees

91300

Management Fee

91316

Book-keeping Fee

91400

Advertising and Mazketing

91500

Employee Benefit contributions - Admignistrative

91600

Office Expenses

9170¢

Legal Expense

91800

Travei

91810

Aliocated Overhead

91900

Ciher

91006

Total Operating « Adminisirative

92006

Assst Management Fee

92100

Tenani Services - Salaries

92200

Relocation Costs

92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services

92400

Tenant Services - Other

92500

Telal Tenant Services

93100

Water

93200

Electricity

933006

Gas




Minneapelis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Data Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Nams: OTHER PROJ
Page 20f 3

Low Rent Capital Fund Totai Project

93400 Fuel

93500 Labor

93600 Sewer

83700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Utifities

93800 Other Utllities Expense

93000 Total Utilities $ -i % =i & -

94160 Ordinary Maintenance arnd Qperations - Labor

94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other

24300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operalions Confracts

94500 Employee Benefil Coniributions - Ordinary Maintenance

94000 Total Maintenance $ -i % -i8 -

85160 Protective Services - Labor

85200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs

95300 Protective Services - Qther

85500 Employee Benefit Condributions - Proteclive Services

95000 Total Proteclive Sezvices ' $ ~i % -i $ -

85110 Property Insurance

96120 Liabilily Insurance

96130 Workmen's Compensation

66140 All Other Insurance

96100 Total insurance Premiums $ -i % - § -

96200 Other General Expenses

96210 Compensated Absences

96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes

86400 Bad debt - Tenant Renis

96500 Bad debt - Morigages

96600 Bad debt - Other

96800 Severance Expense

96000 Total Other General Expenses $ -i % - $ -

96710 interest of Morigage (or Bonds) Payable

96720 interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term)

96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Cosls

96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cest $ -i g - % -
96800 Total Operating Expenses $ -i % -i % -
97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses - $ -i $ -i % -

97100 Exiraordinary Maintenance

97200 Casually Losses - Non-capitalized

97300 Housing Assistance Payménis

97350 HAP Portability-in




Minneapclis Public Housing Authority Single Project

Financial Bata Schedule Revenue and Expense
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011 Project Name: OTHER PROJ
Page 3 of 3

Low Rent Capital Fund | Total Project

9740C Depreciation Expense

97500 Fraud Losses

97600 Capital Outlays - Governmertal Funds

9770C Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds

9780G Dwelling Units Rent Expense

90000 Total Expenses 5 -1 % -1 % -
1001G Operating Transfer In $ 12785421 $ 1,278,542
10020 Operating transfer Out $ (1,278,542} § {1,278,542)

10030 Operating Transfers from/to Primary Government

10040 Cperating Transfers fromfto Component Unit

1005C¢ Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds

1008C Proceeds from Properly Sales

10070 Exiraordinary ltems, Net Gain/Loss

10080 Special lfems {Net Gain/Loss)

10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Iz

10082 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out

10093 Transfers between Program and Project - in

10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Out

10100 Total Cther financing Sources (Uses) $ - § -i § -
10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses $ -i§ -i % -
11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments 3 -1 % -1 % -
11030 Beginning Equity $ -1 % -1 % -

11040 Prior Peried Adjusiments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors

11050 Changes in Compensated Absence Batance

11060 Changes in Contingent Liabilily Balance

11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability

11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability

11080 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Renls

11100 Changes in Allowance for Doublful Accounts - Other

11170 Administrative Fee Equity

11180 Housing Assistance Paymen(s Equity

11180 Unit Months Avaiiabie

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased

11270 Excess Cash

11610 tand Purchases

11620 Buiiding Purchases

41630 Furniture & Eqaipment - Dwelling Purchases

11640 Furnilure & Equipment - Administrative Purchases

11650 Leasehold improvements Purchases

11660 Infrastructure Purchases

13510 CFFP Debt Service Paymenis
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13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds 4,278,542 1,278,542




Act‘ual Modernization U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (exp. 01/31/2014)
. and Urban Development :
Cost Certificate Office of Public and Indian Housing

e

Comprehensive Improvement Assistance Program (CIAP)
Comprehensive Grant Program (CGP)

Public reporting burden for this coliection of information is estimated to average 2 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this
burden estimate or any other aspect of this coliection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Reports Management Officer,
Paperwork Reduction Project (2577-0044 and 0157), Office of information Technology, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Washington, D.C.
20410-3600. This agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless that collection displays
a valid OMB control number.

Do not send this form to the above address.

This collection of information requires that each Housing Authority (HA) submit information to enable HUD to initiate the fiscal closeout process. The
information will be used by HUD to determine whether the modernization grant is ready to be audited and closed out. The information is essential for audit
verification and fiscal close out. Responses to the collection are required by regulation. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality.
Modernization Project Number:

MN46S00250109

HA Name:

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
The HA hereby certifies to the Department of Housing and Urban Development as follows:

1. That the total amount of Modernization Cast (herein called the “Actual Modernization Cost") of the Modernization Grant, is as shown below:

A. Original Funds Approved $ 18,252,472.00
B. Funds Disbursed | 5 18,252,472.00
C. Funds Expended (Actual Modernization Cost) $ 18,252,472.00
D. Amount to be Recaptured (A-C) $ 0
E. Excess of Funds Disbursed (B-C) $ 0

2. That all modernization work in connection with the Modernization Grant has been completed;
3 That the entire Actual Modernization Cost or liabilities therefor incurred by the HA have been fully paid;

4. That there are no undischarged mechanics', laborers', contractors', or material-men's liens against such modernization
work on file in any public office where the same should be filed in order to be valid against such modernization work; and

5. That the time in which such liens could be filed has expired.

| hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Signature of Executive Director & Date:

X _ ' 10/31/2011

For }AUD u;é’lymy

r Audit (Directo/erfLe of Pu
L

I i 2
Thé Gosy/ Ceftificate is approved for audit: ' \ [ 12 T e (lu
icHousing / ONAP Administrator) (Q]/L"‘&/ gMM,M A~ D/a/te:// ,'_fL‘v ligcen /ﬂ/i €

The audited cPsS agree with the costs shown above:
N

Verified:  (Designated HUD Official) .
5 s
7y N S / >
((\x',., PAVIAN &Y L =742 B VA7
% Director,

- 4 ' fbrm HUD-53001 (10/96)

Appriyv
&—
: ref Handbooks 7485.1 &.3
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